
           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

CCoommmmiitttteeee  ooff  tthhee  WWhhoollee  ––  66::3300  pp..mm..  

RReegguullaarr  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  MMeeeettiinngg  ––  77::0000  pp..mm..    
 

  

 CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMBBEERRSS              MMAAYYOORR 
  Richard Holm            488-1776 Douglas Isaacson 488-8584 

  Sharron Hunter                                         488-4282                 

    RRoonnaalldd  JJoonneess                                        448888--33557799  

  Thomas McGhee - Mayor Pro Tem         455-0010 

  Derrick Nelson            490-2446  

  Bryce Ward                 488-7314   CCIITTYY  CCLLEERRKK 

                Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583   

 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag  
 

3. Invocation    
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6.      Communications from the Mayor 

 United Way Presentation by Bob Groseclose and Barbara Schumann 

 

 *Proclamations 

 Isaac Gripper – NPE 

 Katie Carstensen – NPHS 

 Eastlyn Fell – NPHS - October 

  

 *Reorganization of Council 

 

7.      Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.      Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

         Clerk  

CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  PPOOLLEE  

AAllaasskkaa  
 o 

RREEGGUULLAARR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEEETTIINNGG    

MMoonnddaayy,,  NNoovveemmbbeerr  2211,,  22001111  
 

 

  

  

  

  



 

9.      Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10.    Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11.    Old Business 

  a. Ordinance 11-06, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska Amending Title 4, 

             Chapter 4.10.010, User Fees 

 

12.   New Business 

  

 a.  Approval of Liquor License for Sourdough Fuel 

 

 b.  Request from Christmas In Ice, Inc. for 2011 3
rd

 Quarter Bed Tax 

 

 c. Approval Of Grant From The Department Of Public Safety For The Continuation Of The 

            Byrne JAG Funding Of The ABADE Investigator In The Amount Of $75,984 

 

 d. Ordinance 11-09, An Ordinance Establishing the City of North Pole 2012 Budget and 

             Levying the Mil Rate 

 

 e. Ordinance 11-10, An Ordinance Of The City Of North Pole, Alaska Amending Title 4, 

            And Adding Section 4.10.030, Ambulance/EMS Services 

 

 f. Resolution 11-27, A Resolution Of The North Pole City Council Designating City 

             Officials Authorization To Sign On City Of North Pole Accounts 

 

        g.  Resolution 11-28, A Resolution Of The City Of North Pole Authorizing The Submission 

            Of A Grant Application For An Alaska Department Of Commerce, Community And 

            Economic Development Block Grant Not To Exceed $100,000 For The Purpose Of 

            Installing Food Preparation, Ventilation Systems And Ancillary Equipment At The 

            Santa’s Senior Center 

 

        h.  Resolution 11-29, A Resolution Of The City Counci9l Of The City Of North Pole, 

            Alaska, Supporting A Large Volume Gasline Which Would Significantly Reduce The 

            Cost Of Energy In The Fairbanks/North Pole Area And Other Parts Of Alaska With Gas 

            Via A Gasline From Prudhoe Bay To Fairbanks And Continuing South To Glennallen, 

            Connecting To A Spur Line From Glennallen To The Existing South Central Gas Grid 

            And Continuing To The Kenai Peninsula For Export, And Providing For Export From 

            The Ice Free Deep Water Port At Valdez 

 

13.    Council Comments 

 

14.    Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $5.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

1 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, October 17, 2011 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Doug Isaacson called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, October 17, 2011 was 

called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Arnold        

Mr. McGhee         

Ms. Hunter          

Mr. Jones       

Mr. Holm      Excused     

Mr. McCarthy           

Mayor Isaacson      

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Isaacson 

  

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman Ron Jones 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Agenda of October 17, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Postpone until the meeting of November 21, 2011: 

       a.  Ordinance 11-06, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska Amending Title 4,  

             Chapter 4.10.010, User Fees 

and move to consent the following items:  

New Business 

 b.  North Pole Economic Development Request for 3
rd

 Quarter Bed Tax 

 c.  Recommendation for Skid Steer Loader Equipment Purchase Bid Award 

 d.  Recommendation for Heating Fuel Bid Award for 2012 

 e.  Surplus Sale of Public Works Boom Truck Bid 

 g. Mayor Isaacson Request for Partial Reimbursement for Travel To Anchorage, October 

            20-23, 2011 

 h. Resolution 11-26, A Resolution of the City of North Pole Canceling the November 7, 

            2011 Council meeting due to the AML Conference 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

2 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

On the Amendment 

 

PASSED 

YES –7– Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, McCarthy, Jones, Holm, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

PASSED 

YES –7–Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, McCarthy, Jones, Holm, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Minutes of October 6, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES –7–Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, McCarthy, Jones, Holm, Isaacson 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

Communication Highlights from the Mayor for the period ending October 17, 2011 

ISSUES:  

• The Norwegian Model: Ira Perman, representing the Institute of the North spoke at the Oct 5
th

 

Alliance meeting about the visit State and business officials made to Norway last month. His 

topic was ―How Norway Does Oil & Gas‖. Interesting facts in simplistic terms:  

 while Alaska’s economic future is uncertain, Norway’s star is rising.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

3 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 Norway is attracting private investment due in large part because they invested in 

ownership of the infrastructure and development sectors, which they then spun off as 

publicly traded corporations, while maintaining ownership of the intra-state pipeline 

systems. Globally, those businesses are now extremely successful and pay dividends to 

the State which retains shares in the spin-off companies. For example, Houston, TX is 

home to the second largest number of Norwegian oil related companies outside of 

Norway.  

 Norway is the number one investor in in-state oil & gas development, using ―SDFI‖ State 

Directed Financial Investment where Norway becomes a 25% partner and puts 75% up 

for licensing. Norway no longer uses the bonus/royalty system as it impaired investment. 

 Their licensing takes less than 3 years, where it may take decades in Alaska. 

 Norway’s Oil Fund, started in 1996, is over $570 Billion from about 12 billion barrels of 

production, versus Alaska’s Permanent Fund, started in 1977, which is just over $40 

Billion from approximately $60 billion barrels of production. 

 No matter where the community is located, whether it’s the equivalent of Barrow to 

Juneau, hydro electricity is the main source of energy consumed in-country and all 

communities pay the same rate. 

The questions that State officials will have to answer is: can the Norway model, or parts of it, be 

applied in Alaska? 

 

At a separate meeting on October 8, Lt. Governor Mead Treadwell stated that for Alaska, the 

leases at Prudhoe Bay is still the easiest way to fill the Trans Alaska Oil Pipeline, the State needs 

to be more competitive. The North Pole community, and City revenues, is immediately impacted 

if the State does not become more competitive in oil and gas development being the home of 2 

oil refineries and 180 megawatts of electrical generation.  

• October is Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Awareness Month. I participated in a press 

conference on October 7, on this topic, sponsored by the Interior Alaska Center for Non Violent 

Living; the State, Troopers, City of Fairbanks, and the Borough also participated. The discussion 

involved the recently released State and area statistics. The NPPD supplied me with numbers 

(our city numbers are thankfully low), but alarmingly, the studies show that 1 in four women 

sometime in their life experience such violence. The study did not ask about the occurrences 

where men may have been the victim. To view helpful information for victims of domestic 

violence: http://www.dps.state.ak.us/ast/domesticviolence/docs/dvbooklet.pdf.  In an editorial in 

the News Miner (http://www.newsminer.com/printer_friendly/15948651) the question is asked 

and answered, ―So what causes this? The misuse of alcohol and other drugs would be at the top 

of the list, followed by a host of character defects.‖ 

http://www.dps.state.ak.us/ast/domesticviolence/docs/dvbooklet.pdf
http://www.newsminer.com/printer_friendly/15948651


Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

4 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

 • FMATS: the Fairbanks Metropolitan Area Transportation System (FMATS) Policy Committee 

will meet this Wednesday, 10 a.m. at the DOT&PF Conference Room on Peger. There is time for 

public comment at the beginning and the end (near noon) of the meeting. 

 

• Budget Workshop meetings: Please place on your calendars the following budget workshop 

meeting times: 

Monday - 6pm 
Police Department 

Administration, Professional Services 

  

Tuesday - 6pm 
Fire Department 

  

Wednesday - 6pm 
Public Works 

Utility 

Building Department 

 

Please note, these are public workshops where department heads are able to present their vision 

and needs; while in-depth questions are encouraged, no formal action is being taken during the 

workshops. The 2012 budget will be formally introduced the meeting of November 21 and will 

have three readings.   

 

• Other Meetings: included going weekly to NPMS and helping with announcements and giving 

―Words of Wisdom‖; meeting with the other two mayors on issues pertaining to all three 

municipal governments; attended the monthly military-civilian leadership group; was honored 

with the other mayors, Dave Gardner of GVEA and Bill Brophy of Usibelli, as an Honorary 

Commander of the 354
th

; attended a welcoming function for the current Red Flag participants; 

met with Kathie Wassermen and Betty Svenson of AML discussing the November meetings, 

pending resolutions, and other issues affecting the City; attended an AWG 2014 Host Society 

Board meeting where I was reminded that North Pole is slated to contribute $5000 in 2011 and 

2012 (probably using a portion of retained Bed Tax funds); I’ve had several meetings with 

mayors, department heads, and State officials regarding our Dispatch Center fees. We’ll have 

detailed information available to the Council during our budget meetings; and attended a fund 

raiser for Hannah Monikan, whose parents have been active and invaluably helpful with our 

Itadori Sister City, and who at 7 years old is battling a brain tumor. Those wishing to help 

Hannah should contact Chief Buddy Lane, 488-0444. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

5 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

• Memorial Service for 1-25: A Memorial Service in memory of: Sergeant Rodolfo Rodriguez 

Jr., Specialist Ryan J. Cook of 3rd Battalion, 21st Infantry Regiment; Sergeant Timothy D. 

Sayne of 5th Squadron, 1st Cavalry Regiment; and Private First Class Brett E. Wood of 1st 

Battalion, 5th Infantry Regiment, 1-25 Stryker Brigade Combat Team members fallen in action, 

was held on Thursday, October 6. Another memorial will be held for Pvt Danny Chen, 3
rd

 

Battalion, 21
st
 Infantry, at 11 a.m. at the Southern Lights Chapel, Fort Wainwright. Our thoughts and 

prayers are with the families and with our troops!  

• Public forum: What would help the Alaska gas pipeline?  LIVE FEED @ arctcgas.gov, Tuesday, 

October 18, at 5:30 p.m. 

You may begin viewing the live stream approximately five minutes before the event. If you'd like to view 

the presentations only, they are available by clicking on the "Presentations" link above approximately one 

day before the forum. Both video and audio versions of the forum will be available on the Arcticgas.gov 

site approximately one day after the event. 

By: Jennifer Thompson  

Director of Communications and Policy Support  

jthompson@arcticgas.gov  

Release Date: 09/19/2011  

 

The federal coordinator's office for an Alaska natural gas pipeline is sponsoring a public forum Oct. 18 on 

what could be done to help the economics of a large pipeline from the North Slope to the Lower 48 states, 

while also supporting a smaller in-state spur line to serve Alaska's needs. The forum will be held in 

Anchorage and streamed live on the Internet. 

 

"Alaskans want a natural gas pipeline for the public revenues it will produce, for the oil and gas 

development it will promote, for the jobs it will create and for the affordable long-term gas supply it will 

provide to meet local needs. To get all of that will take a big line moving a lot of gas to make it 

affordable," said Federal Coordinator Larry Persily. 

 

The forum is intended to start a discussion to get Alaskans thinking: What could the state do to help gas 

line economics? How much risk can or should the state take on? Are there benefits and cost savings from 

working the big pipeline and smaller in-state line together, forming one overall path to a prosperous 

future for Alaska? 

 

The Office of the Federal Coordinator for Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects will bring together 

panelists knowledgeable about the state's economy and the economics of large energy projects to discuss 

the state's fiscal options for assisting in any gas line development. The panelists will discuss potential 

financing options and how the two projects could benefit by working together. 

 

"The economics of any large-scale gas pipeline project are daunting. Shippers must commit years in 

advance by signing binding contracts worth more than $100 billion to move their gas down the line, 

regardless of the market price in 2020, 2030 and beyond," Persily said. "The worry of construction cost 

overruns is real. The timing of production and property taxes is within the state's control and is a big 

factor in any investment decision on the pipeline, such as the billion-plus dollars in property taxes payable 

during pipeline construction. The forum will discuss these issues." 

 

Panelists will include William Garner, senior counsel at Dewey & LeBoeuf in Houston, who has 

extensive experience in energy projects worldwide; Gregg Erickson, a longtime Alaska economist; and 

Dan Fauske, president of the state-run Alaska Gasline Development Corp. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

6 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

The forum is set for 5:30 to 7 p.m. Tuesday, Oct. 18, at the University of Alaska Anchorage Fine Arts 

Building Recital Hall (Room 150). The forum is open to the public, and there will be time for questions. 

Seating will be limited, though overflow space will be available in a room down the hall. 

 

The forum also will be available via live Internet streaming Oct. 18 and will be available online after the 

event, too. Streaming information and other forum details, including biographies of the speakers, 

supplemental materials and a link to electronically submit questions during the forum, can be found on 

the federal coordinator's website www.arcticgas.gov. 

 

Congress established the Federal Coordinator's office in 2004 to expedite and coordinate federal 

permitting for a pipeline to deliver natural gas from Alaska's North Slope to U.S. markets.  

 

FNSB ASSEMBLY MEETING:  

The FNSB Assembly met on October 13. Due to a mistake in the public noticing of the calendar, 

most issues were postponed so a Special Meeting this Thursday night, October 20. However, 

there are items directly affecting North Pole on the Agenda.  

The next regular FNSB Assembly meeting is scheduled for October 27 at 6 pm. The Agenda has 

not yet been posted. For a list of meeting times and agendas, go to 

http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly .   

 

MEDIA: 

 

Oct 8 & 15: Mayor Isaacson was on KJNP (1170 AM, 100.3 FM) 8 – 9 a.m. ―Over the Coffee 

Cup.‖ Several other media contacts were made, including PARADE Magazine (the Sunday 

newspaper insert). 

 

UPCOMING (see above for other events, dates, and times) 

 

• October 18: Alaska Day, City Offices will be OPEN. 

• October 18, 6:30 p.m.: Mayors and community leaders will attend recognition dinner for 

retiring Lt Gen Dana Atkins, Commander of the Alaska Command and the 11
th

 Air Force. 

• October 19, 3:30 pm: Reception for 66 Defense Attaches representing 32 nations @ Santa 

Claus House 

• October 19, 6-9 pm: ANWR Public Testimony being taken @ Carlson Center (see Action 

Alert, attached) 

• October 20, 6-7:30 pm: EAFB Restoration Advisory Board meets @ NPCH   

• October 20-23: Mayor Isaacson will be in Anchorage for meetings and AFN (action item on 

tonight’s agenda) 

• October 23-31: Red Ribbon Week (see attached Proclamation), activities to be held at various 

local schools. 

• October 24-26, 6-9 pm: Budget Workshops @ NPCH 

http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly


Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

7 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

• November 5-11: Alaska Municipal Meetings in Fairbanks 

• November 14, 6 pm: Beautification committee meets @ Wendy’s 

 Proclamations 

 Lindsey Elgin – NPE 

 CCLC 4H Group 

 National Breast Cancer Awareness Month 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

Mr. Jones stated that Christmas In Ice will meet on October 28
th

. 

 

Mr. McGhee commented on the beautification by Safeway and encouraged the city to work on 

the other side of the traffic circle. 

 

Mr. Holm asked about the Public Works position and if it was true that the city is looking outside 

the city for that position. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

Certification of October 4, 2011 Regular City Election 

Attached for councils review and certification was the report of the Election Canvass Board for 

the Regular Municipal Election held on October 4, 2011.   

Mr. McGhee moved that the North Pole City Council accept the report of the Election 

Canvass Board and declare that the Regular City election of October 4, 2011 was validly 

held. 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

Discussion 

None 

PASSED 

YES –7–Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, McCarthy, Jones, Holm, Isaacson 

NO–0 

Abstained-0 

 

 Oath of Office for Newly Elected Officials – Bryce Ward, Derrick Nelson 

 Certificates of Appreciation for the City of North Pole Election Board 

 Community Reception 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

8 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

October 17, 2011 

Council Report by Kathy Weber, City Clerk 

Here are some of the things that are coming up in the city.  If you have any questions on any 

items below, please feel free to contact me at 488-8583 or email at 

Kathy@northpolealaska.com.   

 The Alaska Municipal League Annual local government conference will take place from 

November 7 – 11, 2011 at the Westmark Hotel in Fairbanks, Alaska this year along with 

the American Planning Association, Government Finance Officers, Municipal Attorneys, 

Assessing, Municipal Management, and Alaska Conference of Mayors.  Newly elected 

officials training will be held on Monday & Tuesday, November 7 & 8, and the 

conference from Wednesday, November 9 – Friday, November 11, 2011.  The banquet 

will be on Thursday, November 10, 2011, so if you haven’t gotten your tickets yet please 

let me know.   

 

 The Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks (AAMC) will host their 46
th

 Annual 

conference in November.  This year’s theme is ―The Power Within‖ and we will have the 

dynamic speaker, Dr. Alan Zimmerman.  Dr. Zimmerman is a motivational speaker who 

has won many awards.  He will be our guest speaker at the academy and the topic will be 

―Take this job and love it!‖  The cost is $125 which includes a buffet lunch.  I am 

encouraging employees and anyone from the public to register for this exciting forum.  

CEU’s will be available to those that need them.  Please contact the city clerk for more 

information at 488-8583 or go to www.alaskaclerks.org.  

 

  I have been appointed by the International Institute of Municipal Clerks to serve on their 

Public Relations & Marketing Committee for 2012.  I hope that I will be able to count on 

your continued support and have very much appreciated your encouragement and support 

over the past 3 years.  I have had awesome opportunities and traveled throughout Region 

IV and represented my city, state, and association at the international level.  Without your 

continued support and belief in me, this would not have been possible.   

 

 Ms. Weber stated that she will make arrangements after the election to hold a training 

session with our newly elected officials to go over the workings of the city, code, 

parliamentary procedure, ordinances, resolutions, etc. 

 

 Ms. Weber asked the public to keep their conversations down during council meetings or 

take them outside the council chambers.  She asked everyone to remember to shut their 

cell phones off and that any information that the public wants given to council should go 

through her office first. 

 

There are 69 days left until Christmas. 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to suspend the rules to have a community reception 

 

mailto:Kathy@northpolealaska.com
http://www.alaskaclerks.org/


Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

9 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

Discussion 
None 

 

PASSED 

YES –7–Arnold, Hunter, McGhee, McCarthy, Jones, Holm, Isaacson 

NO–0 

Abstained- 

 

Mayor Isaacson brought the meeting back to order at 8:00 p.m. 

 

Councilman Holm left the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 
 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

October 17, 2011 Council Report 

Bill Butler 

Director of City Services 

 

Building Department 

 Two new commercial permits issued since September 19 

 Safeway pharmacy remodel 

 Solar Panel Project, Tanana Apartments 

 

Public Works 

 Series of bid results before Council this evening: 

 Skid steer loader  

 Bucket truck 

 Heating fuel 

 Interviewing will begin tomorrow for Public Works Supervisor Position 

 City Hall heating system will need to be rehabilitated soon 

 Experiencing repeated failures 

 Controls are antiquated 

 At least one system component appears to have been purposely undersized—air handler 

is operating at about 20% of designed capacity 

 Atrol Heating contractor is making some ―band aid‖ repairs until we can replace the 

system 

 Have request an estimate from Control Contractors to start process if need to move 

quickly to request for bids 

 Good news, energy inspectors for the City’s energy grant will be here October 20 and I 

will make the case for upgrading the City Hall heating plant as the most significant 

energy saving upgrade 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

10 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

Utility Department 

 Lift station renovation project inspection  

 Few electronic reporting problems remain 

 Odor at Holiday lift stations, second method being tried: Activated Carbon Filter 

 ADEC $1.4 million loan initiative October 4 ballot will be presented for certification this 

evening 

 Request approval of professional services agreement with Jantz Associates for preparation of 

bid documents; assistance in review of bid submissions, and responses to bidders for Utility 

Garage Project 

 Have a state grant for 524,977 for garage project to be matched with $300,000 from 

Water and Sewer Fund 

Request DEC to reallocate $190,733 unexpended funds from Sludge Removal Project to 

Utility Garage Project 

 

Fire Dept 

 Chief Lane said that the State Fire conference was very successful.  He had personnel that 

were instructors at the conference and received state recognition.  The conference was 

well attended. 

 Chief Lane was in Anchorage last week attending a Homeland Security conference and 

will be encouraging council members to finish their NIMS training. 

 Dan Kuhnert attended an Advancing Hose seminar.  Two people from NPFD will be 

going to Texas with Flint Hills for fire training. 

 Auto pulses are here and he will be demonstrating them during Committee of the Whole 

at the next meeting. 

 Fire Fighters ball was last week and he was keynote speaker.  Chief Lane is president of 

Fire Chief Association.  The following awards were given out:  Scott Learned – 

Computer work with fire dept., Line Officer of the year - Justin Boddy who is a Captain 

at Ft. Wainwright,  Firefighter of the year - Ed Deal, Support Person of the Year - Sue 

Sandborn,  and Prevention Program of the Year went to NPFD Kyle Green. 

 Kyle Green gave a presentation to council on Fire Prevention Month (October). 

 

 

Accountant 

 Lisa Vaughn stated that the most recent financials were given to council tonight.  She is 

still reconciling the accounts.   

 First check from PFD, $49,000.   

 Working on budget and each dept received their salary info for 2012.  

 Putting in 2011 amended budget  

 

 

Police Dept 

    None 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

11 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

FNSB Representative 

The FNSB Assembly met on October 13. Due to a mistake in the public noticing of the calendar, 

most issues were postponed so a Special Meeting this Thursday night, October 20. However, 

there are items directly affecting North Pole on the Agenda.  

The next regular FNSB Assembly meeting is scheduled for October 27 at 6 pm. The Agenda has 

not yet been posted. For a list of meeting times and agendas, go to 

http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly  

 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 
 North Pole Economic Development Corporation 

Paul Brown stated that the landscaping at Safeway is about 95% complete.  There will be 

seeding done and more planting of trees next summer.  They have been working on that project 

for over a year with permitting and other issues before actual construction. 

NPEDC are working with DOT and the City with beautification of the round abouts and hope to 

have more going on by spring.  Mr. Brown recognized area businesses and people for their 

donation of time and funding. 

 

 Itadori Sister City 

Ms. Lane spoke on the fundraiser for the Moniken family.  There daughter Hanna was diagnosed 

with a cancerous brain tumor and a spaghgetti feed and auction was held on her behalf that raised 

over $10,000 for the family.  Firefighter shaved their heads in her honor and over 200 people 

came out for the event through social media.  They are still taking $5 donations.   

 

The next meeting for Itadori Sister City will be in November for any of those people wishing to 

travel to Japan. 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS – 5 Minutes 

None 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
FAIRBANKS CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU REQUEST FOR 2

ND
 

QUARTER BED TAX 

Dawn Murphy from FCVB officially requested the 2
nd

 Quarter Bed Tax from North Pole.  At the 

Alaska Travel Industry Association Conference,  Karen Lane received the Spirit of Alaska 

Award for her contributions. 

 

Ed Malen, tourism sales manager from FCVB, spoke of his trip to Japan promoting Alaska as a 

tourist destination.   

 

http://co.fairbanks.ak.us/meetings/Assembly


Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

12 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve The Fairbanks Convention And Visitors Bureau Request 

For 2
nd

 Quarter Bed Tax 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 6- Hunter, McGhee, Arnold, McCarthy, Jones, Isaacson 

NO – 0 -  

Abstained – 0 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH JANTZ & ASSOCIATES   FOR BID 

DEVELOPMENT AND ASSOCIATED SUPPORT SERVICE FOR UTILITY GARAGE 

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

Bill Butler informed council during the Committee of the Whole. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McCarthy moved to Approve Professional Service Agreement With Jantz & Associates   

For Bid Development And Associated Support Service For Utility Garage Construction 

Project 

 

Seconded by Ms. Hunter 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 6- Hunter, McGhee, Arnold, McCarthy, Jones, Isaacson 

NO – 0 -  

Abstained – 0 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Mr. McCarthy – his advise to council is to do what you think is good, take what you know,  

make a choice, and take a stand.  Whatever you do is better than doing nothing.  Kudo’s to Bill 

Butler and it was great working with him. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

13 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

Mr. McGhee – thanked Bonnie Arnold for her service.  Thanked Kevin McCarthy for his input 

and value to the council.  Good luck to the new council members and welcomed Bryce Ward to 

the council.  It was a great council this past year and he thanked the mayor for not chastising him 

too much this year.  He stated that sometimes he gets a bit zealous about what they do during the 

meetings.  Mr. McGhee said this is our home and community and he wants make a difference 

witht what our children have in years to come.  He thanked the mayor for his past years of 

service and reflected on how well this council has worked together.  He asked that the council 

review their packet prior to meeting and wants to hear from the public.    

 

Ms. Arnold – stated that Ms. Hunter will be the only woman on the council this next year.  She 

wished Bryce Ward luck and stated that the City has a wonderful clerk and accountant that will 

help him.  She said has personal reasons for not running again for council this year.  Ms. Arnold 

said her ipad is a godsend and a huge asset.  She thanked department heads for all they’ve done 

in making North Pole a success and thanked mom for $5 and wished everyone well. 

 

Mr. Jones -   thanked Kevin McCarthy and his wisdom on council.  He thanked Bonnie Arnold 

for giving the City a well rounded council and looks forward to the future and what it holds for 

the City.  Mr. Jones welcomed Bryce Ward to the council and serving the City of North Pole.  He 

said there is a lot tot do, visiting your constituents, and doing good things for the city.  He 

commented that the budget is coming up and he hope to see good things for the police and fire 

department.  He added that Mayor Isaacson has done a good job this year and thanked everyone 

for coming out. 

 

Ms. Hunter – commented that the hiring process for the Public Works Department seems like a 

real creative way of getting the best person for the job and complimented Bill Butler on that.  

She is glad to hear about the story from Ed Malen on Itadori and has been to Itadori, Japan and 

stayed with homestay families.  She plugged the Friends of North Pole Library and they are 

selling coffee with the logo on it.  It will make a great present for Christmas. 

 

Mayor Isaacson – stated that this the most philosophically diverse council and smoothest 

working council.  He appreciates the effort each has made doing the work of the people.  The 

mayor said he is in his countdown.  He told council that each of them need to keep in mind that 

anything could happen and think carefully as you consider putting your name forward when the 

mayor isn’t here.  It is an important position and on the 21
st
 of November we organize the 

council and it isn’t just a glad hand position, it is a real position.  He urged council to be on 

committees in the city and the community. He said the clerk attended the Writers Conference 

Lunchon with FCVB and was all jazzed saying there were great opportunities for North Pole.  It 

takes people to be involved and brings people back to the city.  He would like to see NPEDC 

have a buy North Pole campaign instead of buying in Fairbanks.  He thanked everyone and 

encourage all council members to tour the City. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to adjourn the meeting of October 17, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Jones 



Regular City Council Meeting 

October 17, 2011 

7:00 p.m. 

14 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of October 17, 2011 

 

No Objection 

 

The regular meeting of October 17, 2011 adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, November 21, 2011. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:  

             

                         _____________________________________ 

              KATHRYN M. WEBER, MMC, City Clerk 













































































Sponsored by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Advanced:  August 15, 2011 

Postponed until October 17, 2011 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

 

ORDINANCE 11-06 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA 

 AMENDING TITLE 4, CHAPTER 4.10.010, USER FEES 
 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 

requirements of the City and to provide clarification as needed. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 

 Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 

 Section 2.  General Provisions of the North Pole Municipal Code of Ordinances are 

amended as follows: 

 

4.10.010 Establishment of User Fees.  

The mayor shall examine the services provided by the city and estalish a user fee schedule with 

council concurrence.  The council shall periodically review the user fee schedule and set user 

fees as appropriate.(Ord.03-10 §2, 2003)(Ord.05-17 §2,2005) 

 

4.10.020 User Fee Schedule 

Ambulance Fee    $800.00  

Ambulance Fee Discount for North Pole Residents -$800.00   $300.00 

Ambulance/Patient transport mileage (loaded miles)   $11.00 per mile 

Ambulance/Patient transport mileage (loaded miles)  

Discount for North Pole Residents 

-$11.00 per mile 

Emergency Fire equipment response to motor vehicle accident   $200.00 

Emergency Fire equipment discount for North Pole Residents -$200.00 

Fire/Ambulance Run Reports to Insurance Companies   $  25.00 

Audio Tape Recording of Public Meetings or any other CD/DVD(fee 

collected when ordering, per tape) 

  $  10.00 

Building Permit Fees Based on building evaluation and 1997 

Uniform Administrative Code 

City Annual Business License   $  50.00 

City Business/Sales Tax Mailing Labels (fee collected when ordering)   $  25.00 

Copies of Public Records   $1.00 1st pg; $0.25 thereafter 

City Newsletter Mailing Labels   $  25.00 

Declaration of Candidacy Filing Fee   $  25.00  

Faxes send/receive local calling area (per page)   $    1.00 



Sponsored by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Advanced:  August 15, 2011 

Postponed until October 17, 2011 

Faxes send long distance in U.S. only (per page) $       2.00 

Fingerprinting  per card $     20.00 

Fireworks Annual Permit to Retail Vendor of Class “C” Fireworks $3,000.00 

Hydrant Meter Charge $     50.00/mo.(min) 

Hydrant Meter Water Usage Rate $       0.02/Gallon 

Notary Services per document        $5.00 

Plan Specifications Copies (per set) $     25.00 

Police Reports to Insurance Companies $     25.00 

Photo Copy Fee (per page)        $0.25 

Water/Sewer Connection Inspection Fee $     50.00 each 

Residential Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees (per NPMC 13.08.090 B.1) 

 

$   750.00 each 

Residential Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees Developer-financed (per NPMC 

13.08.090 B.2) 

$   500.00  each 

 

Commercial Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees (per NPMC 13.08.090 B.3) $ 1,500.00  each 

Commercial Water/Sewer Tie-in Fees (per NPMC 13.08.090 

B.4)Developer financed 

 $1,000.00  each 

Residential Water Meter Replacement  $    100.00 

Commercial Water Meter Replacement At replacement cost 

Water meter monitor replacement $    100.00 

(Ord.03-10 Chapter 4.10, 2003)(Ord.06-11 §2(part), 2 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 pm on the first City business 

day following its adoption. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 

17
th

 day of October, 2011. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KATHRYN M WEBER, MMC, City Clerk  
 























































                              

 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

ORDINANCE 11-09 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL 

ESTABLISHING THE 2012 BUDGET AND LEVYING THE MIL RATE 
 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in 

the North Pole Code of Ordinances. 

 

Section 2.  General Fund Operating Budget.  The anticipated general fund revenues of 

$5,091,709  are hereby appropriated to fund January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012 operations 

as follows: 

 

Administration 581,600 

Professional Services 252,443 

Police Department 1,660,869 

Fire Department 1,873,933 

Public Works 722,864 

Total 5,091,709 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective on January 1, 2012. 

 

Section 4.   Utility Fund Operating Budget.  The anticipated utility fund revenues of 

$1,450,722  are hereby appropriated to fund January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012 operations 

as follows: 

 

Utility Department Water 

Operating Budget 

 

700,234 

Utility Department Sewer 

Operating Budget 

750,488 

Total 1,450,722 

 

 

Section 5.  Water Reserves Fund.  This fund accounts for the revenues that are received 

from the FRR and Water Base portions of the water bills and expenses related to capital 

projects for water. 

 

Transfer from Water Dept (FRR 81,355 

Transfer from Water Dept 

(Water Base) 

78,840 

Total 160,195 

 

 

 

 



                              

 

 

Section 6.  Sewer Reserves Fund.  This fund accounts for the revenues that are received 

from the FRR and Water Base portions of the sewer bills and expenses related to capital 

projects for sewer. 

 

Transfer from Sewer Dept (FRR) 66,521 

Transfer from Sewer Dept  

(FRR-Industrial) 

79,477 

Transfer from Sewer Dept 

(Sewer Base) 

72,060 

Total 218,058 

 

Section 7.  Building Fund Operating Budget.  The anticipated building fund revenues of 

$76,085 are hereby appropriated to fund January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012 operations as 

follows: 

Building Fund-Revenue 76,085 

Building Fund-Expenditures 76,085 

 

Section 8.  Special Revenues.  Special Revenue Fund Accounts exist for Itadori, H.I.P.P.O., 

Employment Security Contribution, and Economic Development Projects. These accounts are 

similar in nature to the capital fund, revenues and expenditures may carry over from one fiscal 

year to the next.  

 

   

Section 9.  Mill Rate.  The assessed valuation of all taxable property in the City of North 

Pole has been estimated at $333,482,008 for 2011.  The rate of levy on each dollar of taxable 

property is hereby fixed at 3.00 mills for municipal purposes.  The tax levies are due, 

delinquent, and subject to penalties prescribed by law and by the Fairbanks North Star 

Borough. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council 

this 19
th

 day of December, 2011. 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

KATHRYN M WEBER, MMC, City Clerk 
 

 

 



Yearly Variances

Breakout of Operating Costs

   Related Graphs

Breakout of Revenues

   Related Graphs

   General Fund Revenues

   Administration & Professional Services

   Police

   Fire

   Public Works

  Department Summary

   Water

      Revenue

      Expenses

      Reserves

   Sewer

      Revenue

      Expenses

      Reserves

   Proposed Capital Projects

   Building Fund

   Other Funds

      Gaming Fund

      North Pole Community Ice Rink Fund

      North Pole Festival Fund

      AHSO Traffic Officer

      Byrne Jag Officer

      Beautification 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

OTHER FUNDS

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL FUND

WATER & SEWER FUND



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

FUND REVENUES EXPENSES

General Fund 5,091,709        5,091,709        

Water/Sewer Fund 1,450,722        1,450,722       

Building Fund 76,085              76,085             

 

AHSO Officer 66,963              66,963             

Jag 69,578              69,578             

Total 6,755,057        6,755,057       

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE - 2012 BUDGET
 

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Cover Sheet 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE 

2012  BUDGET 

 

2010  2011  2012

2009 2010 Difference 2010 Budget Difference 2011 Budget Difference

Administration 853,219        561,170            (292,049)       561,170      702,209             141,039       702,209      581,600      (120,609)      

Professional Services 220,858        234,656            13,798          234,656      209,421             (25,235)        209,421      252,443      43,022         

Police 1,576,174     1,603,300        27,126          1,603,300   1,644,070         40,770         1,644,070  1,660,869  16,799         

Fire 1,973,348     1,808,289        (165,059)       1,808,289   1,906,443         98,154         1,906,443  1,873,933  (32,509)        

Public Works 554,090        551,144            (2,946)           551,144      582,706             31,562         582,706      722,864      140,158       

   Total General Fund 5,177,689     4,758,559        (419,129)       4,758,559   5,044,849         286,290       5,044,849  5,091,709  46,860         

Water 887,711        1,035,764        148,053        1,035,764   910,469             (125,295)      910,469      700,234      (210,235)      

Sewer 1,222,368     1,387,372        165,004        1,387,372   1,042,262         (345,110)      1,042,262  750,488      (291,774)      

Water Reserves -                    -                -               -                -              -                

Sewer Reserves 30,567              30,567          30,567        (30,567)        -              -                

   Total Utilities 2,110,079     2,453,704        343,625        2,453,704   1,952,731         (500,973)      1,952,731  1,450,722  (502,009)      

Building 34,519          56,079              21,559          56,079        95,400               39,321         95,400        76,085        (19,315)        

Capital -                -                    -                -               -                     -                -              -              -                

Gaming 440                -                    (440)              -               -                     -                -              -              -                

Hippo -                -                    -                -               -                     -                -              -              -                

Economic Development Pjts 65                  -                    (65)                -               -                     -                -              -              -                

Employment Security 65                  -                    (65)                -               -                     -                -              -              -                

Ice Rink 5,722            2,170                (3,552)           2,170          -                     (2,170)          -              -              -                

Festival 37,466          30,307              (7,160)           30,307        -                     (30,307)        -              -              -                

Abade -                2,012                2,012            2,012          -                     (2,012)          -              -              -                

AHSO Officer 92,240          147,400            55,160          147,400      78,514               (68,886)        78,514        66,963        (11,551)        

Jag 59,231          72,637              13,406          72,637        71,709               (928)              71,709        69,578        (2,131)          

Beautification 41 41                  41                -                     (41)                -              -              -                

Totals 7,517,516     7,522,866        5,351            7,522,866   7,243,203         (279,663)      7,243,203  6,755,057  (488,146)      

5,351                      (279,663)               (488,146)               

Note:  In 2010, the following funds were closed out to the general fund:

  Hippo

  Economic Development Pjts

   Employment Security

CITY OF NORTH POLE - Expenses (variance)

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Variances 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

2012

Department 2009 2010 2011 Budget

Administration 403,793        430,030           452,577           Administration 449,698            

Professional Services -                 -                    Professional Services

Police 1,284,455    1,199,798        1,260,261        Police 1,303,494        

Fire 1,607,751    1,516,904        1,606,807        Fire 1,611,182        

Public Works 248,754        234,485           234,247           Public Works 254,265            

   Total General Fund 3,544,753    3,381,217        3,553,891        3,618,640        

      (percent of operating budget) 73% 71% 72% 71%

Water 222,660        226,638           257,978           Water 243,184            

Sewer 317,240        315,423           300,134           Sewer 316,738            

   Total Utility Fund 539,900        542,060           558,112           559,922            

      (percent of operating budget) 38% 39% 33% 39%

Total Personnel Costs 4,084,653    3,923,277        4,112,003        4,178,562        

      (percent of operating budget) 65% 64% 62% 64%

2012

Department 2009 2010 2011 Budget

Administration 149,425        131,141           136,300           Administration 131,902            

Professional Services 220,858        234,656           209,421           Professional Services 252,443            

Police 291,719        403,502           383,808           Police 357,374            

Fire 365,597        291,385           299,636           Fire 262,751            

Public Works 305,336        316,660           348,460           Public Works 468,599            

   Total General Fund 1,332,935    1,377,343        1,377,625        1,473,069        

      (percent of operating budget) 27% 29% 28% 29%

Water 384,697        437,813           652,491           Water 457,050            

Sewer 495,900        402,747           501,351           Sewer 433,750            

   Total Utility Fund 880,597        840,560           1,153,842        890,800            

      (percent of operating budget) 62% 61% 67% 61%

Total Operating Costs 2,213,532    2,217,902        2,531,467        2,363,869        

2011

Department 2009 2010 2011 Budget

Administration 553,218        561,170           588,877           Administration 581,600            

Professional Services 220,858        234,656           209,421           Professional Services 252,443            

Police 1,576,174    1,603,300        1,644,069        Police 1,660,868        

Fire 1,973,348    1,808,289        1,906,443        Fire 1,873,933        

Public Works 554,090        551,145           582,707           Public Works 722,864            

   Total General Fund 4,877,688    4,758,560        4,931,516        5,091,708        

Water 607,357        664,451           910,469           Water 700,234            

Sewer 813,140        718,169           801,485           Sewer 750,488            

   Total Utility Fund 1,420,497    1,382,620        1,711,954        1,450,722        

Total Operating Costs 6,298,185    6,141,180        6,643,470        6,542,431        

Note:  These are operating expenses only.  They do not include depreciation expenses and transfer expenses.

NON PERSONNEL EXPENSES - GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS

TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES - GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS

CITY OF NORTH POLE - Breakout of Personnel & Operating EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES - GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Break Out of Op Costs 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

NON PERSONNEL EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL OPERATING  EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND 

CITY OF NORTH POLE - Breakout of General Fund Personnel & Operating Expenses - 2012

PERSONNEL EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND 

Chart Title
Administration

12%
Professional 

Services
0%

Police
36%

Fire
45%

Public Works
7%

Administration
9%

Professional 
Services

17%

Police
24%Fire

18%

Public Works
32%

Administration
11% Professional 

Services
5%

Police
33%Fire

37%

Public Works
14%

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Graphs - Op Costs GF 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

NON PERSONNEL EXPENSES - UTILITY FUND

TOTA OPERATING EXPENSES - UTILITY FUND

PERSONNEL EXPENSES - UTILITY FUND

CITY OF NORTH POLE - Breakout of Personnel & Operating Expenses - 2012

Water
43%

Sewer
57%

Water
51%

Sewer
49%

Water
48%

Sewer
52%

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Graphs - Op Costs WS 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

Department 2009 2010 2011 2012

Sales/Bed Taxes 2,398,543       2,793,448         3,009,992         Sales/Bed Taxes 2,981,572        

Business Licenses 7,975               10,025              12,150              Business Licenses 10,500              

Property Taxes 939,603          913,593            952,870            Property Taxes 945,000            

State Grants/Contracts 88,034            86,471              98,500              State Grants/Contracts 242,900            

State Assistance 532,568          411,505            421,473            State Assistance 323,200            

Fairbanks North Star Borough 360,173          357,639            359,772            Fairbanks North Star Borough 367,687            

Police Revenues 169,796          154,546            121,593            Police Revenues 129,850            

Fire Revenues 39,163            18,460              41,000              Fire Revenues 48,000              

Interest 20,159            5,121                6,500                Interest 3,000                

Miscellaneous 34,278            21,687              21,000              Miscellaneous 40,000              

   Total General Fund 4,590,292       4,772,494         5,044,850         5,091,709        

Water

Water Sales 680,050          642,159            726,108            Water Sales 700,234            

State Assistance 13,048            8,374                6,167                State Assistance -                    

FRR/Water Base 113,699          108,197            157,194            FRR/Water Base -                    

Tie In Fees 2,805               19,900              -                     Tie In Fees -                    

Lab Testing 69,267              

Miscellaneous 37,061            28,156              21,000              Miscellaneous -                    

   Total Water 846,662          876,053            910,469            700,234            

Sewer

Sewer Sales 574,726          579,399            681,328            Sewer Sales 750,488            

State Assistance 17,598            11,103              6,849                State Assistance -                    

FRR/Sewer Base 191,196          180,559            234,085            FRR/Sewer Base -                    

Tie In Fees 1,613               6,100                -                     Tie In Fees -                    

SID Treatment/Testing 125,424          126,479            120,000            SID Treatment/Testing -                    

Miscellaneous 27,511            14,498              Miscellaneous

   Total Sewer 938,069          918,138            1,042,262         750,488            

  Total Utility Fund 1,784,731       1,794,192         1,952,731         1,450,722        

Total Revenues 6,375,023       6,566,686         6,997,581         6,542,431        

Note:  This does not include interfund transfers (water/sewer) or transfer in from fund balance (general)

6,542,431                   

CITY OF NORTH POLE - Breakout of Revenues

OPERATING REVENUES - GENERAL & UTILITY FUNDS

General Fund

Utility Fund

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Break Out of Revenues 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

REVENUES - GENERAL FUND

REVENUES - UTILITY FUND - WATER

REVENUES - UTILITY FUND - SEWER

CITY OF NORTH POLE - Breakout of Revenues - 2012

Sales/Bed Taxes
59%

Business Licenses
0%

Property Taxes
19%

State Grants/Contrac
2%

State 
Assistance

6%

Fairbanks North 
Star Borough

7%

Police 
Revenues

2%

Fire Revenues
1%

Interest
0%

Miscellaneous
1%

Water Sales
100%

State Assistance
0%

FRR/Water Base
0%

Tie In Fees
0%

Sewer Sales
100%

State Assistance
0%FRR/Sewer Base

0%

Tie In Fees
0%SID 

Treatment/Testi
ng
0%

Miscellaneous
0%

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls.Graphs - Revenue 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2011 2011

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 01-00-00-4002 Property Tax 939,603       913,593        952,870                 945,000            945,000                      

2 01-00-00-4003 Ambulance Service 350,173       357,639        359,772                 367,687            -                       367,687                      

3 01-00-00-4005 Ambulance Fees -                20,000                   45,000              45,000                        

4 01-00-00-4008 Fire Department Revenue 39,163         18,460          21,000                   3,000                3,000                          

5 01-00-00-4014 Police Department Revenue -                -                          -                    -                              

6 01-00-00-4017 Citation Revenue 160,229       85,663          65,000                   65,000              65,000                        

7 01-00-00-4018 FingerPrinting 8,312           8,226            8,650                      8,650                8,650                          

8 01-00-00-4019 Police Reports 1,255           937               5,543                      5,800                5,800                          

9 01-00-00-4021 Citation Revenue  - Prior Year Collect. -               59,556          42,000                   50,000              50,000                        

10 01-00-00-4024 Impound Lot Fees -                -                          -                              

11 01-00-00-4025 Police Vehicle Revenue 163               400                         400                   400                             

12 01-00-00-4050 Credit Card/EFT User Fee -               -                -                          -                    -                              

13 01-00-00-4062 Municipal Assistance 47,951         15,128          66,912                   60,000              60,000                        

14 01-00-00-4140 Shared Taxes 76,305         67,145          59,264                   58,000              58,000                        

15 01-00-00-4141 Business License 7,975           10,025          12,150                   10,500              10,500                        

16 01-00-00-4142 Liquor License Revenue Sharing 4,600           4,200            5,200                      5,200                5,200                          

17 01-00-00-4162 State Revenue Sharing 203,079       206,334        200,737                 200,000            200,000                      

18 01-00-00-4163 Corps of Engineers Contract 67,632         68,476          70,000                   76,448              76,448                        

19 01-00-00-4165 PERS Relief 200,634       118,698        89,360                   -                    -                              

20 01-00-00-5000 Sales Tax Revenue 2,208,579    2,502,922     2,608,803              2,586,620         2,586,620                   

21 01-00-00-5001 Sales Tax Penalties (416)             -                -                          -                    -                              

22 01-00-00-5085 DOT Safety (CVI) 3,595           4,220            10,000                   10,000              10,000                        

23 01-00-00-5800 Interest on Deposits 20,159         5,121            6,500                      3,000                3,000                          

24 01-00-00-5801 Miscellaneous Revenue 34,278         21,687          21,000                   40,000              40,000                        

25 01-00-00-5802 Alchohol Beverage Tax 149,704       206,588        236,263                 204,950            204,950                      

26 01-00-00-5809 AHSO (ASTEP) 16,807         13,776          18,500                   16,452              16,452                        

31 01-00-00-5815 FNSB-Beautification Funds 10,000         -                -                          -                    -                              

33 01-00-00-5817 Bed Tax 40,677         83,938          69,926                   80,000              80,000                        

34 01-00-00-5818 Tobacco Tax 95,000                   110,000            110,000                      

35 01-00-00-5XXX AEA Energy Grant 140,000            140,000                      

36 01-00-00-5900 Transfer In From Fund Balance 300,000       30,676          -                          -                    -                              

Total 4,890,292   4,803,171    5,044,850              5,091,709         -                       -                       -                       5,091,709                  

5,044,850              -                              

Department % of Budget Approved Budget % of Budget Approved Budget

Administration 14% 702,209                 11% 581,600                      

Professional Services 4% 209,421                 5% 252,443                      

Police 33% 1,644,070              33% 1,660,869                   

Fire 38% 1,906,443              37% 1,873,933                   

Public Works 12% 582,706                 14% 722,864                      

Total General Fund Expenses 5,044,850              5,091,709                   

Total General Fund Revenue 5,044,850              5,091,709                   

Difference 0                            0                                 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE - FUND 01

2011 2012

LISA/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Revenue 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

294,380                

 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 01-01-00-6000 Accrued Salaries & Wages 10,339             -                   -                      

2 01-01-00-6050 Salaries Expense 223,882           263,876              267,457           273,380          273,380              

3 01-01-00-6060 Salaries Expense - Council 12,202             12,305                19,100             21,000            21,000                

4 01-01-00-6090 Admin Overtime Exp 49                    1,020                  1,000               400                 400                     

6 01-01-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 1,263               1,866                  2,200               2,004              2,004                  

7 01-01-00-6098 FICA 521                  652                     1,185               868                 868                     

8 01-01-00-6099 Medicare 3,444               3,925                  4,147               4,274              4,274                  

9 01-01-00-6100 PERS 72,457             76,572                70,488             61,772            61,772                

10 01-01-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 69,361             65,680                81,000             81,000            81,000                

11 01-01-00-6103 Leave Cash Out 10,242             4,133                  6,000               5,000              5,000                  

13 01-01-00-6500 Borough Rep. -                  -                      

14 01-01-00-7001 Publications & Advertising 23,541             23,186                23,500             23,500            23,500                

15 01-01-00-7002 Election Expense 3,777               4,358                  4,000               4,500              4,500                  

16 01-01-00-7003 Promotion 4,663               5,094                  8,000               6,000              6,000                  

17 01-01-00-7004 Travel/Administration 15,293             13,993                10,700             12,100            12,100                

18 01-01-00-7006 Sales Tax Rebates 4,640               4,800                  4,800               4,800              4,800                  

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-01

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Admin. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

294,380                

 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-01

19 01-01-00-7007 Maint. Contracts/Equipment 38,136             35,212                35,000             35,302            35,302                

20 01-01-00-7009 Council Supplies & Equipment 4,900               1,800              1,800                  

21 01-01-00-7015 Vehicle Gas 3,997               77                        2,600               2,400              2,400                  

22 01-01-00-7016 Vehicle Maintenance 1,000               1,000              1,000                  

23 01-01-00-7022 Office Supplies 11,763             14,574                13,500             13,500            13,500                

24 01-01-00-7029 Admin/Misc. Expenses 13,625             13,740                8,500               6,500              6,500                  

25 01-01-00-7030 Office Equipment (archival equip) 4,971               -                      -                   -                  -                      

26 01-01-00-7039 Postage/Meter Rental 5,165               2,348                  5,900               6,100              6,100                  

27 01-01-00-7041 Bad Debts 325                  5,879                  500                  500                 500                     

28 01-01-00-7049 Training Classes/Manuals 7,815               7,881                  13,400             6,400              6,400                  

29 01-01-00-7091 Transfer Out to Utility Fund 300,000           -                      -                   -                  -                      

31 01-01-00-8050 (Bed Tax) Itadori -                   -                      -                   2,500              2,500                  

34 01-01-00-8055 (Bed Tax) Arctic Winter Games 5,000              5,000                  

35 01-01-00-8500 Land Acquisition 11,713             -                      -                   -                  -                      

36 01-01-00-7999 Move to Fund Balance -                   -                      113,332           -                  -                      

 TOTAL 853,219          561,170              702,209          581,600         -                         -                        -                         581,600             

581,600                         

Note:  Account 01 01 00 6105, Insurance - in Prior Years, this was spread based on a percentage of the entire budget, in 

 2010, it was spread based on the the actual asset and liability belonging to each department.

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued 10,339             -                      -                   -                  -                         -                        -                         -                      

Salaries - Admin 223,915           263,876              267,457           273,380          -                         -                        -                         273,380              

Salaries - OT 49                    1,020                  1,000               400                 -                         -                        -                         400                     

Salaries - Council 12,202             12,305                19,100             21,000            -                         -                        -                         21,000                

Taxes 3,965               4,577                  5,332               5,142              -                         -                        -                         5,142                  

Pers 72,457             76,572                59,610             61,772            -                         -                        -                         61,772                

PERS (state paid) 10,878             -                  -                         -                        -                         -                      

Accrued Vacation Pay 10,242             4,133                  6,000               5,000              -                         -                        -                         5,000                  

Workman's Comp 1,263               1,866                  2,200               2,004              -                         -                        -                         2,004                  

Health Insurance 69,361             65,680                81,000             81,000            -                         -                        -                         81,000                

   Total Cost of Personnel 403,793           430,030              452,577           449,698          -                         -                        -                         449,698              

      (percent of operating budget) 73% 77% 77% 77% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 77%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 149,425           131,141              136,300           131,902          -                         -                        -                         131,902              

      (percent of operating budget) 27% 23% 23% 23% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 23%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 553,218          561,170              588,877          581,600         -                         -                        -                         581,600             

Transfers Out to Utilities 300,000           -                   -                  -                         -                        -                         -                      

Transfer Out to Fund Balance -                      113,332           -                  -                         -                        -                         -                      

TOTAL BUDGET 853,218          561,170              702,209          581,600         -                         -                        -                         581,600             
581,600                         

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Admin. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 01-02-00-6104 Insurance 22,495               21,364            22,800                    23,000           23,000                  

2 01-02-00-7004 Audit & Accounting 50,582               20,702            20,783                    21,000           21,000                  

3 01-02-00-7005 Legal Fees 44,190               12,318            30,000                    6,000             6,000                    

5 01-02-00-7012 City Hall Bldg. Maintenance 13,991               15,121            20,000                    -                 -                        

6 01-02-00-7016 CH Electricity 9,784                  9,817              10,500                    10,500           10,500                  

7 01-02-00-7017 CH Heating Fuel 11,292               13,522            10,000                    10,000           10,000                  

8 01-02-00-7019 Telephone, City Hall 7,695                  9,528              6,000                      8,450             8,450                    

9 01-02-00-7025 Dispatch Services 80,243           80,243                  

10 01-02-00-7035 Ordinance Codification 180                  717                         750                750                       

11 01-02-00-7042 Citation Court Admin Fees 12,134               4,634              8,000                      5,000             5,000                    

12 01-02-00-7043 Citation SOJ Fees 1,025                  15,225            13,685                    10,000           10,000                  

13 01-02-00-7050 Credit Card User Fees 7,264                  10,172            3,500                      3,500             3,500                    

14 01-02-00-7071 Website Design & Maintenance -                      20,775            13,200                    13,200           13,200                  

15 01-02-00-7201 Bed Tax to - Chamber 11,933.00          24,390            11,015                    18,240           18,240                  

16 01-02-00-7203 Bed Tax to - Christmas in Ice 6,101.50            12,195            4,109                      9,120             9,120                    

17 01-02-00-7204 Bed Tax to - Economic Develop. 20,338.33          40,650            30,013                    30,400           30,400                  

18 01-02-00-7205 Bed Tax to - FCVB 2,033.83            4,065              5,099                      3,040             3,040                    

  TOTAL 220,858 234,656          209,421                  252,443        -                       -                       -                       252,443                

 

252,443                           

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - Fund 01-02

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Professional Services 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE 

2012 BUDGET 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 01-03-00-6000 Accrued Salaries & Wages 28,144         -                   -                         -                                -                         

01-03-00-6xxx Salaries 713,714       728,713          720,697                802,299                       802,299.00          

2 01-03-00-6019 Uniform Expense 4,248            3,235              7,000                     6,000                            6,000                    

3 01-03-00-6020 Investigative Expense 3,635            3,721              7,000                     7,000                            7,000                    

4 01-03-00-6022 Training Overtime 3,527            1,011              10,500                  5,000                            5,000                    

5 01-03-00-6030 Dispatch Contract -                36,130            36,130                  -                                -                         

6 01-03-00-6090 Overtime 33,250         15,289            28,000                  28,000                          28,000                  

7 01-03-00-6091 Holiday Pay 12,175         4,662              7,500                     7,500                            7,500                    

8 01-03-00-6095 Grant Overtime - ASTEP 10,630         6,804              15,555                  13,326                          13,326                  

9 01-03-00-6096 Grant Overtime - CVI 1,683            5,132              8,000                     8,000                            8,000                    

10 01-03-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 29,192         26,598            33,823                  35,732                          35,732                  

11 01-03-00-6098 FICA 44                  -                   -                         -                                -                         

12 01-03-00-6099 Medicare 11,138         10,591            12,244                  12,530                          12,530                  

13 01-03-00-6100 PERS 246,030       226,726          205,942                190,108                       190,108                

14 01-03-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 182,903       170,155          195,000                195,000                       195,000                

15 01-03-00-6103 Leave Cash Out 12,024         4,119              23,000                  6,000                            6,000                    

16 01-03-00-6105 Insurance 103,296       122,359          125,000                125,000                       125,000                

18 01-03-00-7001 Subscriptions & Publications 657               -                   750                        750                               750                        

POLICE DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-03

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Police Department 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE 

2012 BUDGET 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

POLICE DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-03

19 01-03-00-7007 Maintenance Contracts 3,048            3,142              3,500                     3,500                            3,500                    

20 01-03-00-7008 Police Training 20,195         11,532            18,000                  18,000                          18,000                  

21 01-03-00-7009 Equipment Outlay 11,381         14,271            18,000                  18,000                          18,000                  

22 01-03-00-7010 Equipment Maintenance 4,392            4,647              5,000                     5,500                            5,500                    

23 01-03-00-7011 Building Maintenance 5,746            6,408              6,000                     6,000                            6,000                    

24 01-03-00-7014 Vehicle Maintenance 10,375         7,957              15,000                  19,000                          19,000                  

25 01-03-00-7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 38,701         41,278            42,000                  44,000                          44,000                  

26 01-03-00-7016  Electricity 16,056         18,159            16,000                  18,000                          18,000                  

27 01-03-00-7017 Heating Fuel 6,922            4,901              12,000                  13,000                          13,000                  

28 01-03-00-7018 Telephone 20,408         21,685            21,000                  21,000                          21,000                  

29 01-03-00-7022 Office Supplies 3,253            4,312              5,000                     5,000                            5,000                    

30 01-03-00-7028 Operational Supplies 5,295            4,002              5,000                     5,000                            5,000                    

31 01-03-00-7029 Police/Miscellaneous 1,894            15,156            3,500                     3,500                            3,500                    

32 01-03-00-7031 Recruitment 3,071            2,521              3,450                     3,450                            3,450                    

33 01-03-00-7039 Postage 730               466                  750                        850                               850                        

34 01-03-00-7061 Equipment Lease Payments 28,415         75,351            29,779                  34,824                          34,824                  

35 01-03-00-7062 Equipment Lease -interest. -                2,268              3,950                     -                                -                         

37 01-03-00-7xxx Vehicle Purchase (New) -                -                   -                         -                                -                         

  TOTAL 1,576,174 1,603,300      1,644,070             1,660,869                    -                                     -                       -                                          1,660,869            

1,660,869                         

Note:  Account 01 01 00 6105, Insurance - in Prior Years, this was spread based on a percentage of the entire budget, in 

 2010, it was spread based on the the actual asset and liability belonging to each department.

Note:  In the past the wages/benefits for the JAG and AHSO officers have been budgeted in the Police Department.  In 2011, 

  we are budgeting those officers in Funds 23 and 22.

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Police Department 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE 

2012 BUDGET 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

POLICE DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-03

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued 28,144         -                   -                         -                                -                                     -                       -                                          -                         

Salaries 725,889       733,375          728,197                809,799                       -                                     -                       -                                          809,799                INCLUDES HOLIDAY PAY

Salaries  - OT 36,777         16,300            38,500                  33,000                          -                                     -                       -                                          33,000                  

Grant Overtime 12,313         11,936            23,555                  21,326                          -                                     -                       -                                          21,326                  

Taxes 11,182         10,591            12,244                  12,530                          -                                     -                       -                                          12,530                  

Pers 246,030       226,726          173,855                190,108                       -                                     -                       -                                          190,108                

PERS (state paid) 32,087                  -                                -                                     -                       -                                          -                         

Leave Cash Out 12,024         4,119              23,000                  6,000                            -                                     -                       -                                          6,000                    

Workman's Comp 29,192         26,598            33,823                  35,732                          -                                     -                       -                                          35,732                  

Health Insurance 182,903       170,155          195,000                195,000                       -                                     -                       -                                          195,000                

   Total Cost of Personnel 1,284,455    1,199,798      1,260,261             1,303,494                    -                                     -                       -                                          1,303,494            

      (percent of operating budget) 81% 75% 77% 78% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 78%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 291,719       403,502          383,808                357,374                       -                                     -                       -                                          357,374                

      (percent of operating budget) 19% 25% 23% 22% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 22%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 1,576,174    1,603,300      1,644,069             1,660,868                    -                                     -                       -                                          1,660,868            

-                   1,660,868                         

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Police Department 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 01-04-00-6000 Accrued Salaries & Wages 38,084                -                       -                             -                        -                         

01-04-00-6xxx Salaries 846,273              877,739             881,511                   914,250               914,250               

2 01-04-00-6030 Dispatch Contract 36,130                36,130                36,130                      -                        -                         

3 01-04-00-6032 Ambulance Billing Fees 1,200                        2,500                   2,500                    

4 01-04-00-6090 Overtime 47,891                36,559                30,000                      30,000                 30,000                  

5 01-04-00-6091 Holiday Pay 16,849                15,660                13,000                      13,500                 13,500                  

6 01-04-00-6092 Overtime - Forestry 9,949                        -                         

7 01-04-00-6094 Straight Time - Forestry 361                            -                         

8 01-04-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 63,709                60,788                78,850                      95,097                 95,097                  

9 01-04-00-6098 FICA 5,342                   3,530                  6,122                        3,844                   3,844                    

10 01-04-00-6099 Medicare 12,810                12,455                14,490                      14,786                 14,786                  

11 01-04-00-6100 PERS 284,066              251,646             243,523                   210,705               210,705               

12 01-04-00-6102 Health & Disability Insuarnce 210,226              193,597             247,000                   247,000               247,000               

13 01-04-00-6103 Leave Cash Out 23,110                15,214                20,000                      20,000                 20,000                  

14 01-04-00-6105 Insurance 64,394                50,498                54,000                      54,000                 54,000                  

15 01-04-00-61xx Unemployement 6,290                        -                         

16 01-04-00-7007 Maintenance Contracts 6,315                   7,541                  4,600                        8,200                   8,200                    

17 01-04-00-7008 Fire Training/Education 32,298                15,972                18,000                      18,000                 18,000                  

18 01-04-00-7009 Equipment Outlay 22,444                7,751                  5,857                        5,857                   5,857                    

FIRE DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-04

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Fire Department 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

FIRE DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-04

19 01-04-00-7010 Equipment Maintenance 11,037                3,026                  6,500                        6,500                   6,500                    

20 01-04-00-7011 Base Station/Radio Mnt. 840                      406                      1,500                        1,500                   1,500                    

21 01-04-00-7014 Vehicle Maintenance 11,348                11,988                9,000                        9,000                   9,000                    

22 01-04-00-7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 21,035                16,219                19,951                      20,000                 20,000                  

23 01-04-00-7022 Office Supplies 2,195                   981                      3,000                        3,000                   3,000                    

25 01-04-00-7029 Fire Dept/Miscellaneous 5,499                   3,830                  3,500                        3,500                   3,500                    

26 01-04-00-7030 Building Supplies 2,900                   2,636                  2,500                        2,500                   2,500                    

27 01-04-00-7039 Postage 545                      258                      600                            650                       650                        

28 01-04-00-7040 Ambulance Supplies 20,625                19,335                17,500                      17,500                 17,500                  

29 01-04-00-7050 Part Time Labor 59,391                49,716                62,000                      62,000                 62,000                  

30 01-04-00-7061 Equipment Lease Payments 46,944                35,983                46,944                      46,944                 46,944                  

31 01-04-00-7062 Equipment Lease -interest. 15,476                10,962                -                             -                        -                         

32 01-04-00-7065 Fire Supplies (Expendables) 149                      -                       -                             -                        -                         

33 01-04-00-7075 Volunteer Incentive 1,504                   2,561                  964                            1,500                   1,500                    

34 01-04-00-7085 Prevention/Public Education 6,083                   2,509                  3,000                        3,000                   3,000                    

35 01-04-00-7095 Employee Health Protection 913                      446                      1,500                        1,500                   1,500                    

36 01-04-00-7099 NFPA Station Uniforms 3,597                   5,493                  3,000                        3,000                   3,000                    

37 01-04-01-7011 Fire Dept. Maintenance 5,905                   3,368                  3,000                        3,000                   3,000                    

38 01-04-01-7016 Fire Dept. Electricity 12,891                15,251                17,000                      17,000                 17,000                  

39 01-04-01-7017 Fire Dept. Heat 13,108                13,278                15,000                      15,000                 15,000                  

40 01-04-01-7018 Fire Dept. Telephone 12,059                13,591                9,800                        9,800                   9,800                    

41 01-04-02-7011 Annex Maintenance Expense 736                      1,391                  1,500                        1,500                   1,500                    

42 01-04-02-7016 Annex Electricity 2,148                   2,344                  2,000                        2,000                   2,000                    

43 01-04-02-7017 Annex Heat costs 4,587                   5,010                  5,500                        5,500                   5,500                    

44 01-04-02-7018 Annex Telephone 607                      -                       -                             -                        -                         

46 01-04-03-7016 Dorm Electricity 282                      318                      300                            300                       300                        

47 01-04-03-7017 Dorm Heat costs 1,000                   2,309                  -                             -                        -                         

48 01-04-00-7100 Lease Payments - Ladder Truck -                       -                       -                             -                        -                         

  TOTAL 1,973,348           1,808,289          1,906,443                1,873,933           -                              -                           -                          1,873,933            

1,873,933                        

Note:  Account 01 01 00 6105, Insurance - in Prior Years, this was spread based on a percentage of the entire budget, in 

 2010, it was spread based on the the actual asset and liability belonging to each department.

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Fire Department 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

FIRE DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-04

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued 38,084                -                       -                             -                        -                              -                           -                          -                         

Salaries 863,122              893,399             894,511                   927,750               -                              -                           -                          927,750               

Salaries - OT 47,891                36,559                39,949                      30,000                 -                              -                           -                          30,000                  

Part Time Employees 59,391                49,716                62,361                      62,000                 -                              -                           -                          62,000                  

Taxes 18,152                15,985                20,612                      18,630                 -                              -                           -                          18,630                  

Pers 284,066              251,646             205,581                   210,705               -                              -                           -                          210,705               

PERS (state paid) 37,942                      -                        -                              -                           -                          -                         

Accrued Vacation Pay 23,110                15,214                20,000                      20,000                 -                              -                           -                          20,000                  

Workman's Comp 63,709                60,788                78,850                      95,097                 -                              -                           -                          95,097                  

Health Insurance 210,226              193,597             247,000                   247,000               -                              -                           -                          247,000               

   Total Cost of Personnel 1,607,751           1,516,904          1,606,807                1,611,182           -                              -                           -                          1,611,182            

      (percent of operating budget) 81% 84% 84% 86% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 86%

-                         

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 365,597              291,385             299,636                   262,751               -                              -                           -                          262,751               

      (percent of operating budget) 19% 16% 16% 14% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 14%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 1,973,348           1,808,289          1,906,443                1,873,933           -                              -                           -                          1,873,933            

1,873,933                        

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Fire Department 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH PLE

2012 BUDGET

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 01-08-00-6000 Accrued Salaries & Wages 5,139                   -                        -                        -                        -                      

2 01-08-00-6xxx Salaries 144,576              146,913              119,491              126,507              126,507             

4 01-08-00-6090 Overtime 2,299                   4,402                   5,000                   5,000                   5,000                 

5 01-08-00-6091 Holiday Pay 100                      -                        -                        500                       500                     

6 01-08-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 5,640                   4,838                   5,300                   9,556                   9,556                 

7 01-08-00-6098 FICA 1,177                   651                       2,492                   2,492                   2,492                 

8 01-08-00-6099 Medicare 1,245                   1,121                   2,513                   2,168                   2,168                 

9 01-08-00-6100 PERS 45,958                41,748                 31,140                 29,042                 29,042               

10 01-08-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 23,638                21,000                 22,611                 30,000                 30,000               

11 01-08-00-6103 Leave Cash Out 2,220                   5,500                   4,000                   4,000                 

12 01-08-00-6105 Insurance 14,023                13,661                 14,000                 14,000                 14,000               

13 01-08-00-7000 Summer Hire 18,983                11,591                 40,200                 45,000                 45,000               

14 01-08-00-7001 Parks/Trails/Grounds Supplies 7,016                   4,067                   5,000                   5,000                   5,000                 

15 01-08-00-7008 Training -                       -                        1,000                   3,000                   3,000                 

16 01-08-00-7009 Equipment Outlay 6,626                   1,256                   5,000                   10,000                 10,000               

17 01-08-00-7011 Building Maintenance 2,964                   1,360                   40,000                 144,000              144,000             

18 01-08-00-7012 Street Maintenance 131,668              182,464              90,000                 100,000              100,000             

19 01-08-00-7013 Street Lights Maintenance 14,475                3,070                   5,000                   5,000                   5,000                 

20 01-08-00-7014 Vehicle Maintenance 1,766                   836                       2,000                   4,000                   4,000                 

21 01-08-00-7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 5,196                   5,475                   5,500                   6,500                   6,500                 

22 01-08-00-7016 Electricity 3,515                   4,434                   4,200                   5,000                   5,000                 

23 01-08-00-7017 Heating Fuel 10,117                10,695                 10,000                 12,000                 12,000               

24 01-08-00-7018 Telephone, Public Works 1,112                   1,308                   1,260                   1,500                   1,500                 

25 01-08-00-7020 Snow Removal 47,817                25,963                 58,000                 50,000                 50,000               

28 01-08-00-7029 Public Works Misc 3,015                   10,129                 15,000                 5,000                   5,000                 

29 01-08-00-7031 FMATS Match Participation 11,250                7,500                   67,500                 53,599                 53,599               

30 01-08-00-7032 Electricity -Street lights 35,103                39,441                 20,000                 30,000                 30,000               

31 01-08-00-7033 Christmas Decorations 9,674                   5,000                   5,000                   5,000                   5,000                 

32 01-08-00-7xxx Road Reserve Account -                        -                      

33 01-08-00-7xxx Backhoe (1/3 of expense) -                        

34 01-08-00-7xxx Beautification (bed tax revenue) 15,000                 15,000               

35 01-08-00-7xxx Bucket Truck (used) -                        -                      

  TOTAL 554,090              551,144              582,706              722,864              -                          -                           -                    722,864             

 722,864                        

Note:  Account 01 01 00 6105, Insurance - in Prior Years, this was spread based on a percentage of the entire budget, in 

 2010, it was spread based on the the actual asset and liability belonging to each department.

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued 5,139                   -                        -                        -                        -                          -                           -                    -                      

Salaries 144,676              146,913              119,491              127,007              -                          -                           -                    127,007             

Salaries - OT 2,299                   4,402                   5,000                   5,000                   -                          -                           -                    5,000                 

Part Time Employees 18,983                11,591                 40,200                 45,000                 -                          -                           -                    45,000               

Taxes 2,422                   1,773                   5,005                   4,660                   -                          -                           -                    4,660                 

Pers 45,958                41,748                 26,288                 29,042                 -                          -                           -                    29,042               

PERS (state paid) -                        4,852                   -                      

Leave Cash Out -                       2,220                   5,500                   4,000                   -                          -                           -                    4,000                 

Workman's Comp 5,640                   4,838                   5,300                   9,556                   -                          -                           -                    9,556                 

Health Insurance 23,638                21,000                 22,611                 30,000                 -                          -                           -                    30,000               

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-08

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Public Works 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH PLE

2012 BUDGET

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT - Fund 01-08

   Total Cost of Personnel 248,754              234,485              234,247              254,265              -                          -                           -                    254,265             

      (percent of operating budget) 45% 43% 40% 35% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 35%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 305,336              316,660              348,460              468,599              -                          -                           -                    468,599             

      (percent of operating budget) 55% 57% 60% 65% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 65%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 554,090              551,145              582,707              722,864              -                          -                           -                    722,864             
722,864                        

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Public Works 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

Revenues 700,234       Revenues 750,488            Revenues 1,450,722    

Expenses 700,234       Expenses 750,488            Expenses 1,450,722    

Difference -               Difference -                    Difference -                

 

WATER / SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND - Fund 02-xx

SEWER - 12-12WATER - 12-10 TOTAL WATER & SEWER

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/W S Enterprise Fund 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 02-10-00-4165 PERS Relief 13,048                 8,374                 6,167            -                 

2 02-10-00-5000 Water Utility Revenue 679,274              642,159            726,108       700,234        700,234        

3 02-10-00-5800 Interest on Deposits -                       -                     -                -                 

4 02-10-00-5801 Miscellaneous Revenue 31,474                 23,261               -                -                 

5 02-10-00-5802 Reimburseable Water Breaks 5,587                   4,896                 15,000         -                 

6 02-10-00-5810 Bulk Water Sales Revenue 776                      -                     -                -                 

7 02-10-00-5815 Tie-in Fees 2,805                   19,900               -                -                 

8 02-10-00-5820 Interfund Trans.from General 147,898              -                     -                -                 

9 02-10-00-5825 Water FRR  Residential/Com'l 49,135                 43,308               81,234         -                 

10 02-10-00-5830 Water Base 64,564                 64,889               75,960         -                 

11 02-10-00-5835 Lab Testing -                       69,267               6,000            -                 

TOTAL 994,560              876,053            910,469       700,234        -                       -                       -                       700,234        

700,234                  

WATER REVENUE - Fund 02-10

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Water Department Revenue 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 02-10-00-6xxx Salaries 137,735              145,926               149,894            146,697        146,697               

1 02-10-00-6090 Overtime 1,833                  1,266                   2,000                 3,000            3,000                    

2 02-10-00-6091 Holiday Pay 156                     -                       -                     -                        

3 02-10-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 5,597                  5,095                   11,500               5,883            5,883                    

4 02-10-00-6099 Medicare 2,053                  2,060                   2,500                 2,171            2,171                    

5 02-10-00-6100 PERS 43,710                40,716                 39,584               32,933          32,933                  

6 02-10-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 27,900                25,900                 47,000               47,000          47,000                  

7 02-10-00-6103 Leave Cash Out 3,676                  5,676                   5,500                 5,500            5,500                    

8 02-10-00-6105 Insurance 2,599                  19,148                 30,000               30,000          30,000                  

9 02-10-00-6500 Interest Expense ADWF 6,750                  7,956                   8,000                 -                        

11 02-10-00-7001 Publications & Advertising 575                     150                      2,000                 2,000            2,000                    

12 02-10-00-7003 Billing Service 1,800                 3,000            3,000                    

13 02-10-00-7004 Audit/Accounting Fees 9,500                  9,833                   10,000               7,500            7,500                    

14 02-10-00-7005 Legal Fees 3,718                  5,737                   5,000                 5,000            5,000                    

15 02-10-00-7006 Professional Services 10,000               5,000            5,000                    

16 02-10-00-7007 Safety Equipment 235                     -                       2,500                 3,000            3,000                    

17 02-10-00-7009 Equipment Outlay/Repair 102,562              67,771                 70,000               60,000          60,000                  

18 02-10-00-7011 System Supplies 7,306                  8,469                   10,000               10,000          10,000                  

19 02-10-00-7012 Water Treatment Chemicals 16,376                15,455                 20,000               20,000          20,000                  

20 02-10-00-7014 Vehicle Maintenance 152                     1,832                   5,000                 5,000            5,000                    

21 02-10-00-7015 Vehicle Gas/oil 4,955                  3,839                   4,000                 4,000            4,000                    

22 02-10-00-7019 Laboratory 15,791                52,618                 6,000                 10,000          10,000                  

23 02-10-00-7021 Liability Insurance 11,440                12,559                 17,500               15,000          15,000                  

24 02-10-00-7022 Office Supplies 2,196                  899                      3,500                 5,000            5,000                    

25 02-10-00-7029 Miscellaneous 5,824                  3,372                   3,000                 4,000            4,000                    

26 02-10-00-7039 Postage 398                     1,931                   1,000                 3,000            3,000                    

27 02-10-00-7041 Bad Debt Expense 17,459                5,022                   10,000               10,000          10,000                  

28 02-10-00-7045 Training 2,000                 2,000            2,000                    

29 02-10-00-7050 Debt Retirement-AK.Drinking Water -                      -                       25,000               -                        

30 02-10-00-7051 Credit Card User Fees 5,412                 4,500            4,500                    

31 02-10-00-7060 Accumulated  Annual Leave 2,933                  (924)                     -                     -                        

32 02-10-00-7092 Transfer Out - FRR 43,308                 -                        

33 02-10-00-7094 Transfer Out - Water Base 64,889                 -                        

34 02-10-00-7300 Richardson Hwy. Dawson Crossin -                      -                       -                     -                        

35 02-10-00-7301 Ford Subdivision Water System -                      -                       -                     -                        

36 02-10-00-7400 Deferred Maintenance Expense 2,530                  38,012                 23,085               25,000          25,000                  

WATER EXPENSES - Fund 02-10

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Water Dept. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

WATER EXPENSES - Fund 02-10

37 02-10-00-7500 Utility Truck Replacement -                      -                       -                     -                        

38 02-10-00-7802 Reimburseable Water Breaks -                      -                       15,000               -                        

39 02-10-00-7900 Water Meter Upgrade -                      -                       -                     -                        

40 02-10-00-8100 Water - Depreciation Expense 280,354              263,116               -                     -                        

41 02-10-04-7016 Electricity 65,531                67,620                 75,000               60,000          60,000                  

42 02-10-04-7017 Heating Fuel 49,640                56,902                 60,000               70,000          70,000                  

43 02-10-04-7018 Telephone WTP 4,846                  6,295                   6,000                 10,000          10,000                  

44 02-10-04-7020 Building Maintenance 3,259                  224                      5,000                 5,000            5,000                    

45 02-10-06-7016 Electricity - Hiway Park 13,176                20,322                 20,000               20,000          20,000                  

46 02-10-06-7017 Heating Fuel - Hiway Park 3,245                  4,364                   3,000                 3,250            3,250                    

47 02-10-06-7018 Telephone - Hiway Park 399                     401                      500                    500                500                       

48 02-10-06-7020 Building Maintenance - Hiway Park 271                     -                       1,000                 1,000            1,000                    

49 02-10-08-7016 Electricity - 8th Avenue 9,564                  8,332                   10,000               10,000          10,000                  

50 02-10-08-7017 Heating Fuel - 8th Avenue 8,091                  2,906                   2,500                 2,500            2,500                    

51 02-10-08-7020 Building Maintenance - 8th Avenue 391                     220                      2,500                 1,000            1,000                    

52 02-10-10-7016 Electricity - Stillmeyer 9,813                  14,089                 17,000               17,500          17,500                  

53 02-10-10-7017 Heating Fuel - Stillmeyer 2,372                  2,000                   1,500                 2,000            2,000                    

54 02-10-10-7018 Telephone - Stillmeyer 456                     458                      500                    300                300                       

55 02-10-10-7020 Building Maintenance - Stillmeyer 343                     -                       1,000                 1,000            1,000                    

56 02-10-10-7092 Transfer to Water Reserves (FRR) -                      -                       81,234               -                        

57 02-10-10-7092 Transfer to Water Reserves (Water Base) -                      -                       75,960               -                        

58 02-10-007xxx Electrice - Well House 7,500            7,500                    

59 02-10-007xxx Heating Fuel - Well House 7,500            7,500                    

60 02-10-007xxx Telephone - Well House 5,000            5,000                    

61 02-10-00-7999 Move to Retained Earnings -                      -                       -                     -                        

TOTAL 887,711              1,035,764           910,469            700,234        -                      -                      -                      700,234               

-                        
700,234                            

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Water Dept. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET 

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

WATER EXPENSES - Fund 02-10

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued

Salaries 137,891              145,926               149,894            146,697        -                      -                      -                      146,697               

Salaries - OT 1,833                  1,266                   2,000                 3,000            -                      -                      -                      3,000                    

Taxes 2,053                  2,060                   2,500                 2,171            -                      -                      -                      2,171                    

Pers 43,710                40,716                 33,417               32,933          -                      -                      -                      32,933                  

Pers (state pd) 6,167                 -                -                      -                      -                      -                        

Accrued Vacation Pay 3,676                  5,676                   5,500                 5,500            -                      -                      -                      5,500                    

Workman's Comp 5,597                  5,095                   11,500               5,883            -                      -                      -                      5,883                    

Health Insurance 27,900                25,900                 47,000               47,000          -                      -                      -                      47,000                  

   Total Cost of Personnel 222,660              226,638               257,978            243,184        -                      -                      -                      243,184               

      (percent of operating budget) 37% 34% 28% 35% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 35%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 384,697              437,813               652,491            457,050        -                      -                      -                      457,050               

      (percent of operating budget) 63% 66% 72% 65% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 65%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 607,357              664,451               910,469            700,234        -                      -                      -                      700,234               

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 280,354              263,116               -                     -                -                      -                      -                      -                        

Transfer Out to Water Reserves -                      108,197               -                     -                -                      -                      -                      -                        

TOTAL BUDGET 887,711              1,035,764           910,469            700,234        -                      -                      -                      700,234               

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Water Dept. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

 2012 BUDGET

   

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 25-10-00-5901 Transfer From Water Dept  (FRR) -                      43,308             81,234    81,355          81,355          

2 25-10-00-5902 Transfer From Water Dept (Water Base) -                      64,889             75,960    78,840          78,840          

TOTAL -                      108,197           157,194  160,195       -                      -                      -                      160,195       

160,195                 

 

This is a new fund set up in 2010 to account for the revenues that are received from the FRR and Water Base portions of the Water bills.

Expenses to this fund will be for the repair and replacement of water utility infrastructure.  These expenses will need to have

the approval of council.

Expenses to this fund  will also be for the 10% pay back on the principal and the related interest on various ADEC water loans.

WATER RESERVES FUND - Fund 25-10

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Water Reserves 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



City of North Pole

2009 Proposed Budget

    

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 02-12-00-4165 PERS Relief 17,598           11,103            6,849           -                 

2 02-12-00-5000 Sewer Utility Revenue 574,726         579,399         681,328      750,488.00   750,488.00   

3 02-12-00-5002 Flint Hills Lab Testing -                  -               -                 

4 02-12-00-5005 SID Pretreatment Program -                  -                  5,000           -                 

5 02-12-00-5800 Interest on Deposits 365                 393                 -               -                 

6 02-12-00-5801 Miscellaneous Revenue 27,147           14,106            -               -                 

7 02-12-00-5802 Industrial SID Lab Tests 125,424         126,479         115,000      -                 

8 02-12-00-5805 Facility Repair & Replacement 78,120           79,548            76,891        -                 

9 02-12-00-5815 Tie-In Fees 1,613              6,100              -               -                 

10 02-12-00-5820 Interfund Trans.from General 152,102         -                  -               -                 

11 02-12-00-5825 Sewer FRR Com'l & Residential 52,423           40,662            81,234        -                 

12 02-12-00-5830 Sewer Base 60,654           60,348            75,960        -                 

13 02-12-00-5900 Transfer In 30,567            -                 

TOTAL 1,090,171 948,706         1,042,262  750,488.00  -                       -                       -                       750,488.00  

750,488                  

SEWER DEPARTMENT REVENUE - Fund 02-12



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

   

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

1 02-12-00-6xxx Salaries 175,728         186,593             163,676       183,184         183,184         

1 02-12-00-6090 Overtime 13,322           8,564                 10,000         10,000           10,000           

2 02-12-00-6091 Holiday Pay 231                 -                     -                -                 

3 02-12-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 7,943              7,317                 12,000         8,463             8,463             

4 02-12-00-6099 Medicare 2,757              2,708                 2,500           2,881             2,881             

5 02-12-00-6100 PERS 58,952           53,846               43,958         43,710           43,710           

6 02-12-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 54,485           50,064               63,000         63,000           63,000           

7 02-12-00-6103 Leave Cash Outs 3,822              6,330                 5,000           5,500             5,500             

8 02-12-00-6105 Insurance 2,599              20,012               30,000         30,000           30,000           

9 02-12-02-6107 WWTP Land Acquisition -                  -                     -                -                 

10 02-12-00-6500 Rev. Bond Int. (HwyPkSewer) 27,904           27,349               28,500         -                 

11 02-12-00-6501 Interest Expense - ACWF Loans 1,500              -                     -                -                 

12 02-12-00-6600 Rev. Bond Princ.(HwyPkSewer) -                  -                     7,500           -                 

15 02-12-00-7001 Publications & Advertising 2,565              748                     1,000           2,000             2,000             

16 02-12-00-7003 Billing Service 1,800           3,000             3,000             

17 02-12-00-7004 Audit/Accounting Fees 9,500              9,833                 10,000         7,500             7,500             

18 02-12-00-7005 Legal Fees 791                 7,705                 5,000           5,000             5,000             

19 02-12-00-7006 Professional Services 304                 1,512                 10,000         5,000             5,000             

20 02-12-00-7007 Safety Equipment 340                 166                     2,500           2,500             2,500             

21 02-12-00-7008 Pretreatment Program 88,083           38,460               5,000           5,000             5,000             

22 02-12-00-7009 Equipment Outlay/Repair 67,345           16,285               70,000         70,000           70,000           

23 02-12-00-7010 Utility Truck Replacement -                  -                     -                -                 

24 02-12-00-7011 System Supplies 11,405           9,588                 15,000         10,000           10,000           

25 02-12-00-7012 I & I Evaluation & Repair -                  -                     -                -                 

26 02-12-00-7013 WWTP Chemicals 23,593           13,994               25,000         20,000           20,000           

27 02-12-00-7014 Vehicle Maintenance 1,893              2,455                 5,000           5,000             5,000             

28 02-12-00-7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 4,816              5,286                 5,500           5,500             5,500             

29 02-12-00-7017 Heating Fuel - WWTP -                     -                -                 

30 02-12-00-7019 Laboratory 136,511         130,586             115,000       100,000         100,000         

31 02-12-00-7021 Liability Insurance 13,583           10,000               15,000         15,000           15,000           

32 02-12-00-7022 Office Supplies 1,332              436                     2,500           2,500             2,500             

33 02-12-00-7029 Miscellaneous 6,473              2,755                 3,000           3,000             3,000             

34 02-12-00-7039 Utitlity Postage 3,252              2,097                 1,000           1,000             1,000             

35 02-12-00-7042 Bad Debt Expense 1,038              622                     1,000           1,000             1,000             

36 02-12-00-7045 Training 2,000           2,000             2,000             

37 02-10-00-7050 Credit Card User Fees 5,412           5,000             5,000             

38 02-12-00-7060 Accumulated Annual Leave 2,933              (924)                   -                -                 

39 02-12-00-7092 Transfer Out - FRR 40,662               81,234         -                 

40 02-12-00-7094 Transfer Out - Sewer Base 60,348               75,960         -                 

41 02-12-00-7096 Transfer Out - FRR Industrial 79,548               76,891         -                 

42 02-12-00-7300 Richardson Hwy. Dawson Crossing -                  -                     -                -                 

43 02-12-00-7400 Deferred Maintenance Expense -                  -                     21,339         20,000           20,000           

44 02-12-00-8100 Sewer - Depreciation Expense 409,228         488,645             -                -                 

45 02-12-04-7016 Electricity -WWTP 44,174           53,050               50,000         50,000           50,000           

SEWER DEPARTMENT EXPENSES - Fund 02-12

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Sewer Dept. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

   

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

SEWER DEPARTMENT EXPENSES - Fund 02-12

46 02-12-04-7017 Heating Fuel -WWTP 9,770              10,303               12,000         12,500           12,500           

47 02-12-04-7018 Telephone - WWTP 2,691              3,227                 3,200           3,200             3,200             

48 02-12-04-7020 Building Maintenance - WWTP 2,044              220                     5,000           2,500             2,500             

49 02-12-05-7018 Telephone - SCADA 89                       1,000           5,000             5,000             

50 02-12-06-7016 Electricity - Generator Storage 368                 230                     500               -                 

51 02-12-06-7017 Heating Fuel - Generator Storage -                  -                     -                -                 

52 02-12-70-7016 Electricity -Lift Station 1A - Holiday 4,048              4,772                 4,500           5,500             5,500             

53 02-12-70-7018 Telephone - Lift Station 1A -                  600                     1,000           1,000             1,000             

54 02-12-71-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 2A - Yukon 3,861              5,687                 5,200           5,500             5,500             

55 02-12-72-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 3A - Kitt 965                 1,096                 1,200           2,500             2,500             

56 02-12-73-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 3B - 8th Ave 830                 649                     1,000           600                 600                 

57 02-12-73-7018 Telephone - Lift Station 3B -                  428                     750               600                 600                 

58 02-12-74-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 3C - N Blanket 3,116              2,908                 2,750           3,000             3,000             

59 02-12-74-7018 Telephone - Lift Station 3C -                  390                     1,000           600                 600                 

60 02-12-75-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 4B - S Blanket 923                 1,276                 1,000           1,200             1,200             

61 02-12-75-7018 Telephone - Lift Station 4B 448                 459                     1,000           500                 500                 

62 02-12-76-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 4C - Black Bear 2,341              3,063                 3,000           2,500             2,500             

63 02-12-76-7018 Telephone - Lift Station 4C 456                 459                     1,000           500                 500                 

64 02-12-77-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 4F - H&H 3,973              4,648                 5,000           4,500             4,500             

65 02-12-77-7018 Telephone - Lift Station 4F -                  345                     1,000           800                 800                 

66 02-12-78-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 5A - Finnel 2,197              1,671                 2,200           800                 800                 

67 02-12-78-7018 Telephone - Lift  Station 5A -                  390                     1,000           800                 800                 

68 02-12-79-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 5B - Hurst 629                 1,268                 1,750           1,200             1,200             

69 02-12-80-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 6A - Old Richardson 777                 921                     1,000           2,500             2,500             

70 02-12-81-7016 Electricity - Lift Station 6B - Tanana 671                 803                     1,000           750                 750                 

71 02-12-82-7016 Electricity - Lift Station Mockler 478                 589                     750               700                 700                 

72 02-12-83-7016 Electricity - Lift Station Stillmeyer 2,922              3,823                 3,500           4,000             4,000             

73 02-12-83-7018 Telephone - Stillmeyer 456                 421                     1,000           500                 500                 

74 02-12-00-7xxx Move to Retained Earnings 6,692           -                 

TOTAL 1,222,368     1,387,372         1,042,262   750,488        -                       -                       -                       750,488        

750,488                 

-                

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Sewer Dept. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

   

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

SEWER DEPARTMENT EXPENSES - Fund 02-12

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued

Salaries 179,781         192,924             168,676       188,684         -                        -                        -                        188,684         

Salaries - OT 13,322           8,564                 10,000         10,000           -                        -                        -                        10,000           

Taxes 2,757              2,708                 2,500           2,881             -                        -                        -                        2,881             

Pers 58,952           53,846               37,109         43,710           -                        -                        -                        43,710           

Pers (state pd) 6,849           -                 -                        -                        -                        -                 

Accrued Vacation Pay -                  -                     -                -                 -                        -                        -                        -                 

Workman's Comp 7,943              7,317                 12,000         8,463             -                        -                        -                        8,463             

Health Insurance 54,485           50,064               63,000         63,000           -                        -                        -                        63,000           

   Total Cost of Personnel 317,240         315,423             300,134       316,738         -                        -                        -                        316,738         

      (percent of operating budget) 39% 44% 37% 42% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 42%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 495,900         402,747             501,351       433,750         -                        -                        -                        433,750         

      (percent of operating budget) 61% 56% 63% 58% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 58%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 813,140         718,169             801,485       750,488         -                        -                        -                        750,488         

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 409,228         488,645             -                -                 -                        -                        -                        -                 

Transfer Out to Water Reserves -                  180,559             234,085       -                 -                        -                        -                        -                 

TRANSER TO RETAINED EARNINGS 6,692           -                 -                        -                        -                        -                 

TOTAL BUDGET 1,222,368     1,387,373         1,042,262   750,488        -                       -                       -                       750,488        

750,488                 

 

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Sewer Dept. Expenditures 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

   

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 27-12-00-5901 Transfer From Sewer Dept  (FRR) 40,662              81,234            66,521.00     66,521.00     

2 27-12-00-5902 Transfer From Sewer Dept  (Sewer Base) 60,348              75,960            72,060.00     72,060.00     

3 27-12-00-5903 Transfer From Sewer Dept  (FRR - Industrial) 79,548              76,891            79,477.00     79,477.00     

TOTAL -                      180,559            234,085          218,058.00  -                      -                      -                      218,058.00  

218,058                 

EXPENSES

4 27-12-00-7092 Transfer Out - FRR 30,567              -                   -                 

-                         

This is a new fund set up in 2010 to account for the revenues that are received from the FRR and Sewer Base portions of the Sewer bills.

Expenses to this fund will be for the repair and replacement of sewer utility infrastructure.  These expenses will need to have

the approval of council.

Expenses to this fund  will also be for the 10% pay back on the principal and the related interest on various ADEC sewer loans.

SEWER RESERVES FUND - Fund 27-12

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Sewer Reserves 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

Line

# Project Expense Revenue Revenue Source

1 Water  Treatment Plant Engineering and Design 125,000 125,000 State MMG# 63321

2 Water  Treatment Plant Engineering and Design 375,000 375,000 USDA Planning Grant

3

4 Waste Water Treatment Plant Engineering and Design 125,000 125,000 State MMG# 63320

5 Waste Water Treatment Plant Engineering and Design 375,000 375,000 USDA Planning Grant

6

7 Utility Garage 524,977 524,977 State MMG# 63319

8 Utility Garage 300,000 300,000 Water-Sewer Fund

9

10 Well Rehabilitation and Adjustment Control Panel 147,500 147,500 State DCCED #09-DC-505

11

12 Sewer Lift Station Renovation Phase 2 1,964,922 1,964,922 State MMG# 63317

13 Sewer Lift Station Renovation Phase 2 970,000 970,000 EPA-STAG XP-00J10701

14 148,603 148,603 Water-Sewer Fund

15

16 Water Treatment Plant Roof Repair 4,237 4,237 State DCCED #08-DC-471

17

18 Restricted Jet Vac Replacment Fund 30,000 30,000 Water-Sewer Fund

19 10 year replacement

20

21 Restricted Crane Truck Replacement Fund 20,000 20,000 Water-Sewer Fund

22 10 year replacement

23

24 Restricted Operator Truck Replacement Fund 7,500 7,500 Water-Sewer Fund

25 5 year replacment

26

27 USDA Loan 92.06 payment (sewer) 37,000 37,000 Assessments: 04-00-00-4500; 04-00-00-4600; 04-00-00-4700

28

29 ADWF Loan 633011 payment (water) 33,000 33,000 Water-Sewer Fund

30

31 Backhoe 90,000 60,000 Water-Sewer Fund

30,000 Public Works 

32 Restricted Jet Vac Replacment Fund 30,000

33 10 year replacement

34

35 Restricted Crane Truck Replacement Fund 20,000

36 10 year replacement

37

38 Restricted Operator Truck Replacement Fund 7,500

39 5 year replacment

Restricted Funds

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - 03-XX

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Capital Pjts 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES

1 05-00-00-4001 Residential Plan Check Fee 2,000          3,526               8,000         9,750            9,750                   

2 05-00-00-4002 Residential Building Permit Fee 12,256        17,646             15,000       15,000         15,000                

3 05-00-00-4003 Commercial Plan Check Fee -               8,523               8,000         6,500            6,500                   

4 05-00-00-4004 Commerical Building Permit Fee 854              7,148               10,000       10,000         10,000                

5 05-00-00-4005 Industrial Plan Check Fee -               14,670             4,000         4,875            4,875                   

6 05-00-00-4006 Industrial Building Permit Fee 1,554          23,255             7,500         7,500            7,500                   

7 05-00-00-4007 Road Excavation Bond 5,000          5,000               5,000         5,000            5,000                   

8 05-00-00-4008 Storm Water Plan Inspection Fe -               720                  1,440         1,500            1,500                   

9 05-00-00-4009 Storm Water Permit Fee -               -                   960             960               960                      

10 05-40-00-4010 Special Inspection Fee 1,500          -                   -              -                       

11 05-00-00-5900 Transfer In From Fund Balance -               -                   35,500       15,000         15,000                

TOTAL 23,163        80,488            95,400       76,085         -                      -                          -                    76,085                

-                   
76,085                              

EXPENSES
12 05-00-00-7000 Road Excavation Bond Return 5,000          5,500               5,000         5,000            5,000                   

13 05-00-00-7001 Residential Plan Review -               3,800               15,000       9,750            9,750                   

14 05-00-00-7002 Residential Inspections 1,500          7,808               23,000       20,000         20,000                

15 05-00-00-7003 Commercial Plan Review 1,101          5,700               10,000       6,500            6,500                   

16 05-00-00-7004 Commercial Inspections 24,399        2,774               17,000       15,000         15,000                

17 05-00-00-7005 Industrial Plan Review -               10,225             8,000         4,875            4,875                   

18 05-00-00-7006 Industrial Inspections -               18,281             10,000       7,500            7,500                   

19 05-00-00-7007 Storm Water Plan Inspections -               960                  1,440         1,500            1,500                   

20 05-00-00-7008 Storm Water Site Inspections -               -                   960             960               960                      

21 05-01-00-7001 Publications & Advertising -               -                   100             100               100                      

22 05-01-00-7005 Legal Fees 113              -                   250             250               250                      

23 05-01-00-7006 Professional Services -               -                   3,000         1,000            1,000                   

24 05-01-00-7022 Office Supplies/Software -               1,030               1,000         1,000            1,000                   

25 05-01-00-7029 Admin/Misc. Expenses 246              -                   250             1,150            1,150                   

26 05-01-00-7041 Bad Debt Expense 1,500          -              -                       

27 05-01-00-7049 Training Classes/Manuals 660              -                   400             1,500            1,500                   

TOTAL 34,519        56,079            95,400       76,085         -                      -                          -                    76,085                

76,085                              

BUILDING FUND - Fund 05

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Building Fund 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



 CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Budget Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 07-00-00-5000 Gaming Revenue  - Other -                -                    -                   -         

2 07-00-00-5100 Gaming Revenue  - Pull Tabs 2,100            -                    -                   -         

  TOTAL 2,100            -                    -                   -              -                      -                      -                      -        

-               

EXPENSES
3 07-00-00-7999 Move to Fund Balance -                -                    -                   -         

4 07-00-00-7000 Gaming Expenses - Other 401               -                    -                   -         

5 07-00-00-7003 Bank Service Charges 39                  -                    -                   -         

6 07-00-00-7005 NP Chamber of Commerce -                -                    -                   -         

7 07-00-00-7006 NP  Senior Cntr -                -                    -                   -         

8 07-00-00-7007 NP Christmas in Ice -                -                    -                   -         

9 07-00-00-7049 Training Classes/Manuals -                    -                   -         

10 07-00-00-8040  Winter/Summer Festival -                    -                   -         

11 07-00-00-8045  Itadori Raffle Sale -                -                    -                   -         

12 07-00-00-8050  Itadori -                -                    -                   -         

13 07-00-00-8051 Tayor BC -                -                    -                   -         

14 07-00-00-8052 School Business Partnership -                -                    -                   -         

15 07-00-00-8053 Senior Citizens -                -                    -                   -         

16 07-00-00-8055 Boys & Girls Club -                -                    -                   -         

17 07-00-00-8070 Other Community Projects -                -                    -                   -         

 TOTAL 440               -                    -                   -              -                      -                      -                      -        

-               

 

GAMING FUND - Fund 07

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Gaming Fund 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

  

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES

1 18-00-00-4001 North Pole Community Ice Rink 1,100         12,660              -           -                     

EXPENSES
2 18-00-00-7000 North Pole Community Ice Rink 5,722         2,170                -           -                     

This fund is used for repairs/maintenance at the North Pole High School Hockey Rink

  A community member makes the repairs and submits his invoices for reimbursement. 

  Reimbursement is contingent on funds available - the city periodically receives donations for this purpose.

NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK FUND - Fund 19

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/NP Community Ice Rink 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 20-00-00-4001 North Pole Festival 38,312         32,265              -              -         

EXPENSES
2 20-00-00-7000 Expeditures 37,466         25,100              -              -         

3 20-00-00-7001 Summerfest and 4,820                -         

4 20-00-00-7002 Other Festivals -               386                    -              -                       -                       -                       -         

TOTAL 37,466         30,307              -              -              -                       -                       -                       -         

-         

 

This fund is used for expenses related to Summer Fest and the Mayor's Labor Day Picnic.

Revenues are received from community donations for this purpose.

NORTH POLE FESTIVAL FUND - Fund 20

budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/NP Festival Fund 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

  

Line 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 21-00-00-4001 Revenues 7,069        9,148           6,137                -                  -           

EXPENSES
2 21-00-00-7000 Expenditures -            -               2,012                -                  -           

 

 

This fund is for drug forfeiture monies that come to the City through the Federal Government.  These monies must be  

accounted for seperately in their own fund.  There are very tight restrictions as to the use of these monies.

All expenses must be approved by the federal department of justice.

ABADE FUND - Fund 21

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Abade ]11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Names Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 22-00-00-4001 Grant Revenue 92,240        144,256          76,539        66,963        66,963        

2 22-00-00-4165 PERS Relief 3,144               1,975          -              

TOTAL 92,240        147,400          78,514        66,963        -                      -                      -                      66,963        

-                   
66,963                

EXPENSES
1 22-00-00-6xxx Salaries 45,190        49,168            48,055        43,476        43,476        

2 22-00-00-6022 Training Overtime 418             -              -              

3 22-00-00-6090 Overtime 7,153          6,092               -              -              

4 22-00-00-6091 Holiday Pay 1,525          898                  -              -              

6 22-00-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 2,307          2,357               2,081          1,943          1,943          

7 22-00-00-6099 Medicare 784             804                  705             630             630              

8 22-00-00-6100 PERS 11,985        15,615            12,673        9,565          9,565          

9 22-00-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 14,698        16,644            15,000        11,349        11,349        

10 22-00-00-6105 Insurance 679                  -              -              

11 22-00-00-7000 Expenditures 7,556          55,143            -              -              

TOTAL 92,240        147,400          78,514        66,963        -                      -                      -                      66,963        

66,963                

Note:  The City has received a state grant for 100% funding of this position through September 30, 2011.  The City is assuming that we will receive a state

grant fully funding this position from October 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.  If, for some reason the City does not receive a continuation of the current

grant, it is assumed that the funding of this position will continue under the General Fund.

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued -              -                   -              -              -                      -                      -                      -              

Salaries 46,716        50,066            48,055        43,476        -                      -                      -                      43,476        

Salaries  - OT 8,195          6,092               -              -              -                      -                      -                      -              

Grant Overtime -              -                   -              -              -                      -                      -                      -              

Taxes 784             804                  705             630             -                      -                      -                      630              

Pers 11,985        15,615            12,673        9,565          -                      -                      -                      9,565          

PERS (state paid) -              

Accrued Vacation Pay -              -                   -              -              -                      -                      -                      -              

Workman's Comp 2,307          2,357               2,081          1,943          -                      -                      -                      1,943          

Health Insurance 14,698        16,644            15,000        11,349        -                      -                      -                      11,349        

   Total Cost of Personnel 84,685        91,578            78,514        66,963        -                      -                      -                      66,963        

      (percent of operating budget) 92% 62% 100% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 100%

OPERATING COSTS 7,556          55,822            -              -              -                      -                      -                      -              

      (percent of operating budget) 8% 38% 0% 0% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0%

TOTAL BUDGET 92,240        147,400          78,514        66,963        -                      -                      -                      66,963        

   

AHSO TRAFFIC OFFICER  FUND - Fund 22

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/AHSO 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

 

Line 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Names Account Title Actual Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 23-00-00-4001 Grant Revenue 59,231        69,819            71,285           69,578              69,578        

2 23-00-00-4165 PERS Relief 2,818              424                -              

TOTAL 59,231       72,637            71,709           69,578              -                           -                           -                      69,578       

-                   -                 
69,578                 

EXPENSES
1 23-00-00-6xxx Salaries 44,512        38,010            30,766           39,375              39,375        

2 23-00-00-6090 Overtime 11,459            -                 11,358              11,358        

3 23-00-00-6091 Holiday Pay 53                    -                 -              

4 23-00-00-6095 Grant Overtime 9,910             -              

5 23-00-00-6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 2,312          2,049              2,395             2,268                2,268          

6 23-00-00-6099 Medicare 799             743                  811                736                   736             

7 23-00-00-6100 PERS 11,608        13,701            12,827           11,161              11,161        

8 23-00-00-6102 Health & Disability Insurance 4,503              15,000           4,680                4,680          

9 23-00-00-6103 Annual Leave 2,118              -                 -              

-              

TOTAL 59,231       72,637            71,709           69,578              -                           -                           -                      69,578       

69,578                 

The City receives a State grant that covers the cost of the JAG Police Officer.  We do have a 25% match for which we use the costs of the Police Lieutenant who is

budgeted in the General Fund.  This grant is for the term of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011.  It is assumed that the City will receive a grant to cover the

costs for the term of July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.  It is assumed that the funding of this position will continue under the General Fund.  It should be noted

that this position is a normal, full-time position within the Police Department, it was orginally created under the General fund.  The JAG grant was received at

a later time to help offset the costs of this officer.

 

PERSONNEL COSTS 2009 2010 2011 2012 2012

Salaries - Accrued -              -                   -                 -                    -                           -                           -                      -              

Salaries 44,512        38,063            30,766           39,375              -                           -                           -                      39,375        

Overtime -              11,459            9,910             11,358              -                           -                           -                      11,358        

Annual Leave 2,118              -              

Taxes 799             743                  811                736                   -                           -                           -                      736             

Pers 11,608        13,701            12,827           11,161              -                           -                           -                      11,161        

PERS (state paid) -              

Accrued Vacation Pay -              -                   -                 -                    -                           -                           -                      -              

Workman's Comp 2,312          2,049              2,395             2,268                -                           -                           -                      2,268          

Health Insurance -              4,503              15,000           4,680                -                           -                           -                      4,680          

   Total Cost of Personnel 59,231        72,637            71,709           69,578              -                           -                           -                      69,578        

      (percent of operating budget) 100% 100% 100% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 100%

OPERATING COSTS -              -                   -                 -                    -                           -                           -                      -              

      (percent of operating budget) 0% 0% 0% 0% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 59,231       72,637            71,709           69,578              -                           -                           -                      69,578       

69,578                 

BYRNE/JAG OFFICER  FUND - Fund 23

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/JAG 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



CITY OF NORTH POLE

2012 BUDGET

 

Line 2010 2011 2012 2012

# Account Number Account Title Actual Budget Proposed Amendments Amendments Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 30-00-00-5818 Candy Cane Donations 1,200              -                 -                    

EXPENSES
2 30-00-00-7000 Candy Cane Expenses 41                    -                 -                    

Note:  This fund was created in 2010 to account for donations/grants related to city beautification efforts.

BEAUTIFICATION  FUND - Fund 30

lisa/budget/2012/Proposed 2012 Budget Council.xls/Beautification 11/16/2011 3:15 PM



Submitted by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Advance:  November 21, 2011 

Possible Adoption:  December 5, 2011 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

 

ORDINANCE 11-10 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA  AMENDING  

TITLE 4, AND ADDING SECTION 4.10.030, AMBULANCE/EMS SERVICES 
 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 

requirements of the City and to provide clarification as needed. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 

 Section 1.  This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 

 Section 2.  General Provisions of the North Pole Municipal Code of Ordinances are 

added as follows: 

 

1.  The City hereby finds that residents who use City ambulance/EMS services are economically 

justified in receiving up to a 50% discount for said services due to the resident’s financial 

support of ambulance/EMS services by the payment of City taxes.  

  

2.  The City shall, by ordinance, establish a fee schedule for ambulance/EMS services.  All 

customers shall be charged the full fee for ambulance/EMS services and the City shall not waive 

any portion of this fee until the City has recovered all funds that are available through the 

customer’s health care insurance or other third party payer, if any.    Upon receipt of all available 

payments from third parties the City shall, for documented residents of the City only, waive that 

portion of the fee not paid by the customers insurance or other third party payer but any such 

waiver shall not exceed 50% of the full undiscounted fees for the service received.   

a.  In all cases in which the residency of the customer is in question, it shall be the 

obligation of the customer to , within 30 days of being requested to do so,  provide all 

documentation necessary to establish their residency and their failure to do so shall be 

grounds to classify the customer as a non-resident.  

b.  All residency determinations shall be made by the Chief of the Fire Department and 

based upon a preponderance of the evidence.  When a customer is determined to be a 

non-resident, the decision shall made in writing and  mailed to the last known mailing 

address of the customer,  subject to an appeal to the City Council.  All appeals shall be 

filed, in writing, with the City Clerk within 15 days of the mailing of the written 

determination of residency by the Chief of the Fire Department and shall be determined 

by the City Council at the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  All determinations 

made by the City Council shall be final and not subject to any further appeal. 

  

3.  The customer, resident and nonresident, shall be legally responsible for paying all 

ambulance/EMS fees that are not waived or paid by  the customer’s health care insurance or 

other third party payer, if any.  



Submitted by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Advance:  November 21, 2011 

Possible Adoption:  December 5, 2011 

 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 pm on the first City business 

day following its adoption. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 

5
th

 day of December, 2011. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      KATHRYN M WEBER, MMC, City Clerk  

 

 



Submitted by:  Mayor Isaacson 

Submitted:  November 21, 2011 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

RESOLUTION 11-27 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL DESIGNATING CITY 

OFFICIALS AUTHORIZATION TO SIGN ON CITY OF NORTH POLE ACCOUNTS  

 

WHEREAS, in order to carry out the financial responsibilities of city government the City 

Council must designate two or more city officials to sign and endorse checks, drafts or other 

orders on behalf of the City of North Pole; and 

 

WHEREAS, there is a change in personnel on the North Pole City Council and it is necessary for 

the City Council to designate city officials who will be authorized to sign and endorse checks, 

drafts or other orders on all City of North Pole accounts; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is prudent for the City to seek financial services that safeguard the financial 

resources of the City providing the highest level of service at the most affordable cost and best 

interest rates.  

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following city officials are hereby designated and 

authorized to sign and endorse checks, drafts or other orders on behalf of the City of North Pole.  

This authority will remain in effect until revoked in writing. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city officials listed below are authorized to receive 

information pertaining only to deposits, balances, items paid or items returned on City accounts.  

This authority will remain in effect until revoked in writing. 

 

DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON    _______________________________ 

SHARRON J. HUNTER    _______________________________ 

RICHARD C. HOLM        _______________________________ 

RONALD L. JONES                 _______________________________ 

THOMAS R. McGHEE    _______________________________ 

DERRICK N. NELSON    _______________________________ 

BRYCE J. WARD     _______________________________ 

KATHRYN M. WEBER    _______________________________ 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA THIS 21
ST

  DAY OF 

NOVEMBER, 2011. 

________________________________ 

       DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

KATHRYN WEBER, MMC, City Clerk 



Sponsored by: Mayor Douglas W. Isaacson 

 Introduced and Adopted: November 21, 2011 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

 

RESOLUTION 11-28 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AUTHORIZING THE 

SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR AN ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF 

COMMERCE, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

NOT TO EXCEED $100,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING FOOD 

PREPARATION, VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT AT 

THE SANTA’S SENIOR CENTER 

 

WHEREAS, the City rents the city-owned building locate at 101 East 5
th

 Avenue to the Santa’s 

Senior Center for a senior community center, and  

 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development is 

soliciting applications for Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) and one of the 

eligible populations is the elderly, and  

 

WHEREAS, the Santa’s Senior Center has been interested for over six years in upgrading the 

kitchen at the center to meet current Fire Marshal, building and Alaska Department of 

Environmental Conservation code requirements to make for a safer and more efficient facility; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the majority of the members of Santa’s Senior Center attending a special meeting 

held on November 2, 2011 approved as their facility improvement priority upgrading the kitchen 

by installing new ventilation, food preparation and ancillary equipment, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Santa’s Senior Center Board of Directors at their regularly scheduled meeting 

held on November 16, 2011 approved applying for a CDBG to upgrade the facility’s kitchen by 

installing new ventilation, food preparation and ancillary equipment, and 

 

WHEREAS, at the regularly scheduled November 21, 2011 City Council meeting the North 

Pole City Council solicited public input on CDBG eligible project ideas including the Santa’s 

Senior Center proposed kitchen renovation project, and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the North Pole City Council of the City of 

North Pole approves submitting a grant application to the Alaska Department of Commerce, 

Community and Economic Development for a Community Development Block Grant not to 

exceed $100,000 supporting the Santa’s Senior Center proposal to upgrade the facility’s kitchen 

by installing new ventilation, food preparation and ancillary equipment. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council on 

the 21
st
 day of November, 2011. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Douglas W. Isaacson, Mayor 

ATTEST:  

       __________________________________ 

       Kathryn Weber, MMC, City Clerk 



Sponsored by: Mayor Isaacson 

Introduced and Adopted: November 21, 2011 

 
                                             

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

RESOLUTION  11-29 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA, 

SUPPORTING A LARGE VOLUME GASLINE WHICH WOULD SIGNIFICANTLY 

REDUCE THE COST OF ENERGY IN THE FAIRBANKS/NORTH POLE AREA AND 

OTHER PARTS OF ALASKA WITH GAS VIA A GASLINE FROM PRUDHOE BAY TO 

FAIRBANKS AND CONTINUING SOUTH TO GLENNALLEN, CONNECTING TO A 

SPUR LINE FROM GLENNALLEN TO THE EXISTING SOUTH CENTRAL GAS GRID 

AND CONTINUING TO THE KENAI PENINSULA FOR EXPORT, AND PROVIDING 

FOR EXPORT FROM THE ICE FREE DEEP WATER PORT AT VALDEZ. 
 

WHEREAS, Alaska is fortunate to have 35 trillion cubic feet of known gas reserves plus 

potentially an additional undiscovered hundreds of trillions of cubic feet of natural gas on 

Alaska’s North Slope region, the development of this resource will provide billions of dollars of 

revenue to Alaska each year plus greatly increase the volume of oil put into the Trans Alaska 

Pipeline (TAPS), providing economic and revenue benefits to Alaska; and  

WHEREAS, Alaska, while rich in natural resources, suffers from having the highest cost of 

energy and coldest temperature days  per capita in the nation; and 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Constitution, Article 8, Section 1 states, “It is the policy of the State to 

encourage the settlement of its land and the development of its resources by making them 

available for maximum use consistent with the public interest”; and Section 2 mandates, “The 

legislature shall provide for the utilization, development, and conservation of all natural resources 

belonging to the State, including land and waters, for the maximum benefit of its people”; and 

settlement requires access and affordable, competitive energy to develop commerce to sustain the 

settlement of Alaska; and  

WHEREAS, the legislature is to be commended for taking steps to provide for the development 

of natural gas, the first effort being AGIA which is an international line through Canada toward 

which Alaska pays incentives of $500 million and which is not likely to be built unless in phases, 

due to shale gas exploitation in North America; the second effort was House Bill 369 passed by 

the 26th Alaska Legislature in April 2010, establishing the Alaska Gasline Development 

Corporation (AGDC) as a subsidiary corporation of AHFC to pursue developing a project plan for 

delivering North Slope natural gas to Interior and Southcentral Alaska. The Legislature received 

AGDC’s Project Plan in July 2011. The Plan described how a 737-mile-long, 24-inch-diameter 

Alaska Stand Alone Gas Pipeline/ASAP project could be feasibly designed, financed, constructed 

and operated as the legislation directed; however, as proposed, it does not provide for maximum 

settlement or benefit and has an inequitable tariff structure; and 

 

WHEREAS, each legislative proposal for developing natural gas should include an evaluation of 

the following considerations: 



 

a. Does the routing of the pipeline encourage the greatest settlement of Alaska’s land and provide for 

the maximum development of Alaska’s resources? Does it facilitate the ability of the people to 

affordably live where cities and communities have already been established? 

b. Is the tariff equal to all parts of the pipeline, the resource being equally owned by all? 

c. Is the tariff as low as possible due to the ability to export? 

d. Is the diameter of the pipe as large as possible to be able to competitively market the resource? 

e. Are the terminal, or take-off, points placed for maximum integration into existing energy 

production and transmission infrastructure? 

 

WHEREAS, AGDC’s ASAP project would route through national and state parks along the Parks 

Highway which have minimal settlement or development opportunities thereby providing for 

minimal benefit to Alaskans; and because a 12 inch diameter pipe will be built approximately 35 

miles from the main pipe to supply Interior Alaska but will stop 20 miles from the two oil 

refineries and 120 (plus) megawatt electric generation plant in North Pole which produce much of 

the gasoline, heating oil, jet fuel, and electricity for use throughout Interior, Rural and 

Southcentral Alaska, but the pipeline that is to benefit Alaskans, in its current form, will require 

Interior Alaskans to pay a greater tariff than the consumer in Southcentral twice: an additional 

tariff for a spur from the mainline, and additionally to construct the line to North Pole and/or 

beyond—negatively affecting the economics of such a spur to Interior Alaska; and  

 

WHEREAS, AGDC’s ASAP line projects the tariff by eventual demand, the actual price to the 

consumer may be too expensive to encourage an infrastructure build out and home or business 

conversions, but that dynamic could be changed by incentivizing the build-out and heating oil 

conversions in Interior Alaska by ensuring that the tariff is the same system-wide; if the cost to the 

consumer is not economical, make it economical by increasing the market of consumers through 

export opportunities from ports on the Kenai and at Valdez; if exports can’t be facilitated because 

of the restrictions of AGIA, then either: 

a. The legislature should get us out of AGIA to allow for an in-state gasline with 

throughput greater than 500 million standard cubic feet per day (MMcfd); or 

b. The legislature should amend the provisions of HB 369 to ensure the routing of the 24 

inch line is down the Richardson Highway, supplying the greater number of 

communities, including North Pole, Eielson AFB, Salcha, Delta Junction, Ft. Greely, 

and Glennallen, and bringing the energy supply to mining projects in operation or 

being permitted, such as Pogo Mine; or 

c. The legislature or Administration should marry AGIA and ASAP, thus allowing a large 

diameter pipeline to be built down the Richardson corridor to Delta, as a possible Phase 

1 of the Trans Canada line, and be continued south to Glennallen, connecting to a spur 

line from Glennallen to the existing Southcentral gas grid and continuing to the Kenai 

Peninsula for export, and providing for export from the ice free, deep water port at 

Valdez; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is time that this take place by moving natural gas throughout Alaska in such a way 

to provide a source of cheap, clean energy to heat our homes and businesses to the maximum 

number of Alaskans; the cost of energy in the Fairbanks/North Pole area, including the military 

bases, is threatening the very existence of our Interior communities; and  

 

WHEREAS, the high cost of energy at our interior military bases could be a deciding factor if the 

bases were once again evaluated on a closure criteria; and 



 

WHEREAS, the world markets for natural gas made into liquefied natural gas (LNG) are seeking 

suppliers of LNG to their countries, for example, Japan is seeking contracts from far away states 

like Pennsylvania and from Northern Europe which have travel distances far greater than the 3400 

miles from Alaska to Tokyo, making Alaska LNG far more competitive when export is provided 

for; and 

Whereas, the recently released report by the worldwide recognized energy leader Wood 

MacKenzie shows that LNG from Valdez is significantly more economical that LNG export 

projects being proposed  in the Lower 48, British Columbia and Australia; and  

WHEREAS, export is already provided for from the Kenai; and Governors Bill Eagan, Walter 

Hickel, Jay Hammond , the late Senator Ted Stevens and 138,000 Alaska voters all supported and 

took steps in advancing the building of an All-Alaska Gasline parallel to the Trans-Alaska Oil 

Pipeline to Fairbanks and continuing south to tidewater at Valdez for liquefaction and export; and 

WHEREAS, because of the robust economics in the Asian energy markets in need of LNG, 

Alaska finally has the opportunity to monetize it’s natural gas in such a manner that would bring 

billions of dollars each year in additional revenues to the State and low cost energy to Alaskans; 

and 

WHEREAS, only a large volume gasline from Prudhoe Bay to Fairbanks and continuing south to 

the deepwater port at Valdez, the All-Alaska line, or through Glennallen to Southcentral and the 

Kenai, provides significant benefits to All Alaskans. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the North Pole City Council urges the Governor and 

Legislature to: 

1. Ensure that any State supported in-state gas pipeline does not charge Fairbanks/North 

Pole an additional tariff and that the terminus be located to enable immediate 

connection to Interior Alaska’s existing energy production and transmission 

infrastructure in North Pole; and 

2.  Utilizing the considerations and three options within this resolution, take immediate 

steps to advance the building of a large volume gasline from Prudhoe Bay parallel to 

the TAPS to tidewater at Valdez with the maximum amount of off-take locations at 

every logical local, such as the Yukon River, Fairbanks, all interior military bases, 

Delta Junction and Glennallen to points south, for the maximum gas distribution 

throughout Alaska; and 

3. Make an analysis that evaluates the benefits of taking LNG or compressed natural gas 

(CNG) from Valdez, and the Yukon River to coastal communities throughout Alaska 

who are currently utilizing diesel fuel as the source of power generation and space 

heating.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution is to be distributed to the Governor, Legislature, 

Congressional Delegation, AGDC, AGPA, AML, Trans Canada, City of Fairbanks, and the 

Fairbanks North Star Borough.  



 

PASSED AND APPROVED  by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council on the 

21
st
 day of November, 2011. 

  

             

       ________________________________ 

       Douglas W. Isaacson, Mayor                                                                             

       

ATTEST: 

             

       ________________________________ 

       Kathryn M. Weber, MMC, City Clerk 


	City Counciol Packet for 11-21-11
	AG-11-21-11
	Min-10-17-11
	Mayors Communications 11-21-11
	Proclamations - November
	Ord 11-06 User Fee Schedule
	Sourdough Fuel Liquor LIcense Renewal
	Christmas In Ice 3rd Qtr Request
	Byrne JAG Grant for ABADE
	Ord 11-09, Establishing the CNP 2012 Budget & Levying the Mil Rate 
	Ord 11-10, Title 4 Adding Ambulance/EMS Services 
	Res 11-27 Authorized Signers
	Res 11-28 Approval to submit CDBG application
	Res 11-29 All Alaska Gas Line 




